Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TACEX:

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TACEX; Infante, James TACEX
Subject: RE: Vancouver Art Gallery

Attachments;’ RE VAG SUPPORT LETTER2C161216.pdf

Hi Kelly,

Attached is the letter, as requested.

Thanks
Jennifer

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 6:29 PM

To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Infante, James TACIEX
Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery

Do you have a copy of correspondence that was sent by the Province to the Federal government in regards to the
Vancouver Art Gallery and 8uild Canada Fund?

Thank you,

Keily

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

RISt Minister's Office
U LINMBEA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible far
Spert and Multicutturalism

'/ 250-953-0905

<
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COLUMBIA

December 16, 2016

The Honourable Amarjeet Sohi

Minister of Infrastructure and Communities
Housc of Commons

Ottawa, ON KIA (A6

Honourable Melanie Joly
Minister of Canadian Heritage
House of Commons

Ottawa, Ontario KIA 0A6

Dear Ministers:

RE: Vancouver Art Gallery

On August 12th, 2016, the Vancouver Art Gallery submitted a request to your departments
requesting a federal contribution of $100 million towards the construction of the new Vancouver
Art Gallery.

The Vancouver Art Gallery is the largest public art museum in Western Canada, and is
recognized as one of Canada’s and North America’s most respected and exciting visual art
institutions. The Vancouver Art Gallery currently serves over 550,000 visitors annually,
including 40,000 members,

The new building will enable the Gallery to engage well over a million visitors.each year. It will
serve as a hub of creativity and innovative thinking, and significantly strengthen British
Columbia’s creative community. The proposal to build this important new arts and cultural
facility has been in the works for several years, and enjoys strong public, municipal, provincial
and private sector support.

In 2008, the Province of British Columbia made a leadership gift of $50 million towards the
consiruction of the new Vancouver Art Gallery.

L2
Office of che Mailing Address: Location: websice:
Premier I'Q Box 9041 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings www.gov.bc.cz
Vicworia BC VW 951 Vicroria
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In 2014, the Vancouver City Council unanimously endorsed the project and donated 2/3 of a
downtown city block with an estimated value of $100 million. In addition, the Gallery’s own
capital campaign has already secured commitments by $30 million from its Trustees, with plans
to raise an additional $70 million towards the construction of the facility, and an additional $50
million towards an operating endowment.

1 am writing to advise you that the Province of British Columbia considers the construction of
the new Vancouver Art Gallery a strategic ihfrastructure priority for our province.

I'would also note that this project will be “shovel-ready” and ready to break ground in late 2017,
with a scheduled opening date of 2021. Given the three-year construction timeline for the
project, the funding can be distributed over that time period.

I would welcome hearing your thoughts on this proposal.

Sg_ng:erel)(-,r .
S Sy /
;’i : o f/ & -'{r
Christy Clark
Premier

cc: Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
Honourable Bill Morneau, Minister of Finance
Honourable Todd Stone, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
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Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Kelly,

We can’t email the RODs and so | have uploaded to the sharepoint site in the Treasury Board_Cabinet Submission

Meadows, lennifer L TACEX

Friday, December 1, 2017 1:03 PM
Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

RE: Vancouver Art Gallery - Cabinet Minute

folder. | actually have it on the agenda for Monday's briefing to discuss next steps.

Thanks
Jennifer

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery - Cabinet Minute

Hi Jenaifer,

{ need to get a copy of the Cabinet minute that was produced for the Vancouver Art Gallery.

Could you help me with that?

Thanks,
Kelly

L3R
Canisslpiy

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Muilticutturalism

& 2560-953-0905

i
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Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

lust a reminder about drafting a letter for VAG, as came up in our discussions today.

Kelly

Newhook, Kelly TACEX

Wednesday, Decémber 6, 2017 3:21 PM
Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Avison, Claire TACEX

VAG

IRRETTSI S
[ RIS RT3 RN

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

® 250-953-0905

e

i{é'ﬁg Please consider tha ¢rviannen batorg grmling iz ensil.

Page 5 of 49

—



Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From: Wood, Gillian TACEX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Meadaows, Jennifer L TACEX

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TACEX; Reid, Kimberley TACEX
Subject: Beare to VAG

Attachments: Beare to VAG.docx

Hello Jennifer,
Attached please find the draft letter from the minister to the Vancouver Arts Gallery.

We continue to work on the query regarding the RBCM and the calls to-action of the TRC. It seems the RBCM’s respanse
suggests that it addresses 25 () recommendations. | hope to have a suitable response early next week.

Thanks,

Gillian
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Ref:

David Calabrigo

Chair

Board of Trustees
Vancouver Arts Gallery
750 Homby Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2H7

Dear David Calabrigo:

1 would like to thank you for your funding request regarding the Vancouver Art Gallery (VAG)
replacement project. [ appreciate that the VAG represents the epicentre of the thriving cultural
ecosystem in Vancouver, and the importance it has both within the community and as a draw for
tourists. The arts are important to our government as they play a critical role in our provincial
economy and in the health and vitality of our communities. Artists and arts and culture
organizations like the VAG make our communities more desirable places to live and work.

The Province recognizes the many benefits of building the new gallery, and. it continues to be of
interest to us. However, we must consider your funding request within the context of other
pressing government priorities across all sectors, and as such the Province is unable to commit to
your funding request at this time, We do mvite you to submit another request in the future should
you demonstrate significant progress in raising private funding for this project.

In addition, please keep me apprised of the project and share any new information or strategic
documents that the VAG develops in relation to the redevelopment.

Sincerely,

Lisa Beare

Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Office of the Mintster Mailing Address: Location:

Arts and Cuiture PC Box 9082 Stn Prov Govi Room 151
Victoria, BC VBW 9E2 Parliament Buildings.
Phone: 250 953-0905. Victoria BC

www.gov.he.ca

7
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Ref:

David Calabrigo

Chair

Board of Trustees
Vancouver Art Gallery
750 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC Vé6Z 2H7

Dear David Calabrigo:

[ would like to thank you for your funding request regarding the Vancouver Art Gallery (VAG)
replacement project. [ appreciate that the VAG represents the epicentre of the thriving cultural
ecosystem in Vancouver, and the importance it has both within the community and as a draw for
tounists. The arts are important to our government as they play a critical role in our provincial
economy and in the health and vitality of our communities. Artists and arts and culture
orgamizations like the VAG make our communities more desirable places to. live and work.

The Province recognizes the many benefits of building the new gallery, and it continues to be of
interest to us. However, we must consider your funding request within the context of other
pressing government priorities across all sectors, and as such the Province is unable to commit to
your funding request at this time. We invite you to submit another request at the point in which
you are able to demonstrate significant progress in raising private funding for this project.

In addition, please keep me apprised of the project and share any new information or strategic
documents that the VAG develops in relation to the redevelopment. 1 look forward to continuing

to work with you.

Sincerely,

Li_sa Beare
Minister

pc: Sandra Carroll, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts andCulture

Kathleen Bartels, Director

Vancouver Art Gailery
Ministry of Tourism, Oiffice of the Minjster Mailing Address: Location:
Arts and Culture FO Box 9082 Stn Prov Govt Room 151
Victoria, BC VW 9£2 Parliament Buildings
Phone: 230 953-09035 Victoria BC

www,gov.bc.ca

Page 8 of 4%




CLIFF Log 31929 Page 1 of 1
MO-Minister Referral Slip for ID:31929 2018/01/03
Log Type: Email Action:  Signature-ADM Due: 2017/12/27
Batch: Subaction: OBO Premier
Lisa Turner, Volunteer Co-Chair Written:  2017/12/02 Resp Type:
Capital Campaign Recejved: 2017/12/05 File No.:
Vancouver Art Gallery Due: 20171227 Entered By: nwatt
Emait: g 22 Approved: Approved By:
Signed: Sign By:
Closed:
Address To:PREMIER Copy To:
DivRsp:  TCAC-Tourism, Creative, Arts & Culture Division Issue:  Funding/grant request
X-Ref:
Subject
awaiting $50 million commitment from the provincial government to the project
Log Notes

2017/12/05 From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Services, Correspondence TAC:EX; Writing Services, Transportation TRAN:EX
Subject: Po Log 697695 Turner

I'am just wondering if the below incoming would fall under TAC or MOTT's jurisdiction for response? I didn't think this
would fall under MOTT but thought I would ask since the writer states that "the Gallery's business case now sits at the
Provincial Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure for approval”, Any input on which ministry is able to

handle/respond would be much appreciated!

Attachments

Title: 31529 incoming Version: 1 Type:
Fife: 31929 incoming .msg
Approved: Approved By: Last Update:2017/12/05

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister )
From: MO-Minister Sent: 2017/12/05 Status: Completed Ref Action: For Review

To: MO-Minister Received: 2017/12/05 Reason: Subaction:

Assign To: Completed: 2017/12/05 Due: 201112106 File No.:

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister -> CB-Correspondence

From: MO-Minister Sent: 2017/12/05 Status: Pending Ref Action: Draft Response
Tor CB-Correspondence Received: Reason: Subaction:
Assign To: Completed: Dug:  2017/12/19 (Pending (8)) File No.:

Referral MO-Minister -> MC-Minister-> CB-Correspondence -> TCAC - ADM

Fram: CB-Correspondence Sent: 2017/12/05 Status: Completed Ref Action: Draft Response
To: TCAC - ADM Recelved: Reason: Subaction: obo Premier
Assign To: Completed: 2017/12/05 Due:  2017/12/19 File No.:

Referral Comments

2017/12/05 TCAC - ADM To Kim to assign to stafT for minister's response

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister -> CB-Correspondence -> TCAC - ADM -> TCAC-Arts and Cuitural Development

From: TCAC - ADM Sent: 2017/12/05 Status: Accepted Ref Action: Draft Response
To: TCAC-Arts and Cultural Development Received, 2017/12/07 Reason: Subaction:

Assign To: Completed: Due:  2017/12/19 (Active (8}) Fite No.:

Referral Comments

2017/12/05 TCAC - ADM To Kim to assign to staff for minister's response

https://tac.cliff. gov.be.ca/mycliff

2018-01-03
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Poirier, Dozi.::e TAC:EX

O — —— —— e
From: Services, Correspondence TACEX
Subject: 31929 incoming
From: Lisa Turner [mailto: 5.22

Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2017 4:00 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: 522 1 Kathleen Bartels
Subject: The Vancouver Art Gallery

The Honourable John Horgan, Premier Government of British Columbia
PO Box 9041
STN PROV GOVT VICTORIA, BC V8W 9E1

December 1, 2017

The New Vancouver Art Gallery

Dear Premier Horgan,

It is with some urgency I write to you regarding the Vancouver Art Gallery.

We are on the cusp of a wonderful opportunity for the city of Vancouver and our province. After years of planning and
developing a new purpose-built home for the Vancouver Art Gallery, we are poised to take advantage of an exceptional
opportunity, The federal government has indicated its desire to support cultural infrastructure with a gift of $100 million
to the new Vancouver Art Gallery project, awaiting our provincial government's own $50 million commitment to the
project.

I write to you as a self employed furniture designer and artist, practicing in Vancouver, and as a volunteer trustee for the
Vancouver Art Gallery. Having been involved for the past 5 years with the Vancouver Art Gallery, [ have seen this
project continue to parallel the direction our province is headed in, manifested in 4 key ways.

First, the Gallery has and will to continue to promote, represent and celebrate our indigenous people's cultural
history and the exciting work of present day artists challenging our views on colonization, the environment and modern
life. We welcome and showcase cultural diversity in the visual arts to create shared experiences fostering dialogue
between citizens and tourists of different classes, races and sexual orientation.

Second, though the Gallery’s programs and collections ,we build relationships between Canada and Asia to weave
cultural threads into economic and political fabrics for exchange. With the province's growing and rich creative and
green industries, the Vancouver Art Galley stimulates discussion and challenges perceptions, providing fuel to the
creative economy, both in Vancouver and throughout the province and Canada.

Third, with the promise of a new purpose built Gallery we will be able to grow the base of the 70,000 children we help
educate in the arts today and reach even greater heights. This celebration of the leaming that can be achieved through art
is in line with your government’s wonderful commitment to the enhancement of our province’s educational services
and helps drive forward the future of our province, its inspiring young people.

Fourth, the new Vancouver Art Gallery will create and provide jobs for many citizens in construction, the arts and
tourism for years to come.

Page 10 of 497



With these four focuses in mind, 13

We need your leadership to propel this case forward. It is now time for all threc
governments, municipal, provincial and federal, to act. The City of Vancouver has generously supported the project
with the Larwill Park Site, the federal government is ready and our fate now rests in your government's hand.

This mew building is so much more than bricks, mortar, glass and wood. It will generate economie, educational,
creative and cultural impacts that will last far beyond our lifetimes.

The Vancouver Art Gallery has raised over $40 million in private pledges. We are currently seeking from the private
scctor an additional $60 million and yet we have current asks in the community of over $100 million. Our donors and
partners are waiting for your leadership in making this legacy project happen. All of this serves to advance a British
Columbia wherein our culture, our art and our stories are carried forward, into the future, in reflection, in observation and
in exallation of exactly who we are.

We are at your service to answer any further questions you may have on this profoundly important endeavour for our
province and its cultural future. Time is of the essence, let's make this happen together.

Thank you for your time and for all that you and your government do to guide BC forward into a bright and creative
future.

Most Sincerely,

Lisa Turner
Volunteer Co-Chair-Capital Campaign Vancouver Art Gallery

Creative Director Quake Furniture

Lisa Turner

www.quakefurniture.com
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX on behalf of Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:35 PM

To: 'Susan Brown’

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX

Subject: FW: VAGbgtimeline

Attachments: Vancouver Art Gallery - Background and Timeline - Draft.docx
Importance: High

Dorice Poirier Executive Administrative Assistant to Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of
Tourism Arts and Culture| 250 952-0385 | dorice.poirier@gov.bc.ca

From: Wood, Gillian TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: FW: VAGhgtimeline

Importance: High

Hi Sandra and Claire,

I managed to pull together the attached information for the VAG submission. Please have a look and let me know if it
suits.

I’'m super busy over here. Let me know if you'd still like me to attend the meeting today with Susan. Perhaps the
document will suffice.

Thanks,

Gillian
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BACKGROUND

Founded in 1931, Vancouver Art Gallery Association {the VAG) is a BC-registered not-for-profit
Society and a federally-registered charitable organization located since 1983 in the retrofitted
and leased former provincial courthouse at Robson Square between Hornby and Howe Streets
in downtown Vancouver. For over a decade, the VAG has been working toward the
development of a new home. (Please see Appendix A}

The VAG's mission is to spark curiosity through the visual arts, instilling a greater cultural
understanding by presenting the waork of outstanding artists, using art to engage, motivate and
inspire.

It is considered a medium-sized regional public art gallery within the national context, with an
annual budget of about $19M, a 25-member Board as its governing body, a full-time staff of
125, around 450 volunteers, 40,000 members & about 570,000 visitors a year.

Individual donations are the galiery's largest single source of annual income and provide 19
percent of revenue, with the City of Vancouver the largest public sector funder at 12 percent;
the Province through the BC Arts Council provides 4 percent {$715,000) and BC Gaming 1
percent {$225,000); federal agencies come in at 2 percent.(Please see Appendix B)

The VAG servers:

s Approximately 570,000 visitors including 40,000 members (Approximately 30 percent
are under 35).

e 202,000 participants in our art education activities.

e 20,255 students in our school programs {7,000 receive subsidized access).

e 17,000 exhibition tours provided in multiple languages.

» 55,000 visitors are welcomed free of charges under our community access programs.

* 90,000 - 150,000 visitors annually attend the Gallery’s touring exhibitions and activities
in Canada and abroad.
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APPENDIX A
TIMELINE

The VAG apens its new home in the former courthouse on Hornby Street
Kathleen Bartels is hired as Director of the VAG

A master planning process determined that the VAG required a greatly expanded facility
on a new site to accommodate growing demand for its exhibitions, education and public
programs, the display of the collection, adequate storage space for the growing
permanent collection, and appropriate environmental climate controls and required
seismic challenges.

VAG’s four year Strategic Plan assumed a combined public sector investment of two
thirds of the new facility costs by all levels of government and one-third by the VAG's
own capital campaign fundraising and a minimum of $100 million raised through the
Gallery’s capital campaign.

VAG receives $50M in a one-time grant from the BC government to support a new or
refurbished site.

VAG mounted a broad public campaign, convincing the arts community to lobby city
council for the gallery’s moral right to the site.

City of Vancouver supports preparation of a business plan for the new build.

Confidential business plan prepared by Lord Cultural Resources found that the new
proposed gallery would be operationally viable, and could financially support itself on its
current funding model.

Over 200 Vancouver members of the arts community signed a letter supporting the plan
to build a new VAG.

Vancouver city council voted unanimously to grant the VAG a 99-year lease at 688
Cambie, with the following conditions.
s The VAG would have to raise $100M in federal government funding and an
additional $50M in funding from the provincial government by 2015.
e The VAG would have to raise 75 percent of the construction budget before
building begins.
s Demonstration of a clear operational strategy.
= Continued support for local artists.
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VAG anncunced the short list of five architectural firms as finalists to produce the design

for the new downtown gallery. The competition drew submissions from 75 firms
representing 16 nations.

City of Vancouver extended the deadline for fuifillment of the conditions to
December 2018.

Conceptual designs were revealed to the public in the fall from the internationally
recognized Swiss firm Herzog & de Meuron Architekten selected to design the facility:
e The Proposed building is 310,000 square feet and stands 230 feet high, or about
21 storeys.
s It features 85,000 square feet of exhibition space—more than double what the
current VAG site has now.
s The project is slated to cost $350M, including a $50M endowment to support the
bigger cost of operation.

2015-20016 Schematic design.

2016

2017

2017

Design development.

Pre-budget submission to the House of Commons Standing Committee on Finance
requests $100M from the Federal Gavernment.

Business Case submitted for Project Identified by the Province of British Columbia under

the New Building Canada Fund: Provincial-Territorial Infrastructure Component,
National/Regional Projects.
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APPENDIX B

Funding History

BC Arts Council:
2008 301500 Visual Arts ~ Operating {half year due to fiscal year change)
2009 10000 Professional Projects
40000 Special Projects = Unigue Opportunities #1
27000 Special Projects — Unique Opportunities #2
703000 Visual Arts - Operating
2010 50000 Special Projects — Unigue Opportunities
703000 Visual Arts - Operating
2011 630000 Visual Arts — Operating
20000 Spirit Festivals {ALF)
2012 630000 Visual Arts - Operating
2013 643000 Visual Arts — Operating
30000 Touring Initiatives
15000 Special Projects - Innovations
2014 715000 Visual Arts - Operating
2015 715000 Visual Arts — Operating
10000 Special Projects
2016 715000 Visuat Arts — Operating
16000 Youth Engagement Program
2017 715000 | Visual Arts — Operating
60000 International Presence
2018 TBD Visual Arts - Operating
Gaming:
2013 200000
2014 - 200000
2015 225000
2016 225000
2017 225000
2018 225000
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CLIFF Log 31867 Page 1 of 1
MO-Minister Referral Skip for ID:31867 2018/01/63
Log Type: Letter Action:  Info/File

Balch: Subaction:

Hark Bult, Artist and Trustee
Vancouver Art Gallery Association

§.22

FPhone:
Cellr
Emall:

Written:  2017/11/27
Received: 2017/11/28

Closed:  2017712/11

File No..  280-30/ Bull, 1.
Entered By: nordunn

Address To: PREMIER:

Copy To: Other Minister

DivRsp:  TCAC-Toeurism, Creative, Ans & Culture Division issuer Arts & Culture
X-Ref:
Subject
‘Premier's office response to letter regarding Néw Vancouver Art Gallery project,
Attachments
Title: 31867 Incoming RE Letter to Premier Horgan Version: I Type:
Fila: 31867 incoming  re letter to premier horgan.msg
Approved: Appraved By, Last Update: 2017/11/28

Reférral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister

From:  MO-Minister Sent: 2017/11/28 Status: Completed Ref Action: For Review
To: MO-Minister Received: 2017/11/28 Reason: Subaction:

Assign To: Completed: 2017/12/11 Due:  2017/11/29 Fiie No.,;

Raferral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister -5 CB-Corespohdence

Froim: MO-Minister Sent: 2007112/11 Status: Completed Ref Action: [nfo/Tile
To: CB-Correspondence Received: 2017/12/11 Reason: Subaction:

Assign To: Completed:2017/12/11 Due. Fife No.:

Referral MO-Minister-> MO-Minister -> CB-Correspondence -> TCAC - ADM

From:  CB-Correspondence Sent: 2017/12/11 Status: Completed Ref Action: Info/File

To: TCAC - ADM Received: Reason: Subaction:

Assign To: Complated: 2017/12/11 Due: File No..
https:/ac.cliff. gov.be.ca/mycliff 2018-01-03
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November 6, 2017

The Honourabie lohn Horgan, Premier

Guvermment of British Columbia
PO Box 9041
STN PROV GOVT VICTORIA, BC VBW 9FE1

Dear Premier,
Re: The New Vancouver Art Gallery

1t is my great honour Lo write to you as a citizes in full support of your cammitment to
reconciliation with First Nations and to butlding a stroag and sustainable economy for
British Columbia.

I'am a sell-employed artist, living for many years in Vancouver-Mount Pleasant. | have been
an active member of the Western Front, an artist-run centre, since 1973 and am co-founder
of Centre A, the Vancouver International Centre for Contemporary Asian Art. After a long
career inart and cultural activism, it has been my privilege for the past three years (0 serve
as a trustee of the Vancouver Art Gallery Association.

A value driven organization

One of the largest cultural institutions in Canada, the Vancouver Art Gallery holds to the
same ideals as your government, indigeneity, sustainability, cultural diversity, education,
innovation, Canada-Asia velations, gender equality, public health, engaged citizenship and
social cohesion are all expressed and encovraged through the gallery's rich array of
exhibitions and public programs.

Demonstrating wide public support

With a collection of 11,500 art works, aver 32,000 voting members, annual attendance of
525,000 and lineups that often stretch around the block, the gallery has clearly outgrown its
curvent facility i a repurposed colonial courthouse,

Ready to build a new facility

The project to build a new hume for the Vancouver Art Gallery has been under development
for many years and is now shovel ready. The total cost of construction is $300 miliion
(comparabie to other new or expanded museums of this scale in Canada). An additional $50
million will be raised for an expanded operating endowment. On time, the new building will
openin 2021,

B r——a . a.— - : . ” -
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A coherent capital plan is in place

The Province of British Columbia was the fiest 1o endorse this vision, with an investment of
$50 million in 2008, The City of Vancouver lollowed up by dedicating the last availahle
block of publicly owned land in downtown Vancouver. The gallery’s board of trustees has
pledged an initial $40 million. Additional asks of over $100 million are now in negotiation.
Evervone is waiting for the provincial and the federal governments to coine on board.

The federal government is forthcoming

The federal government has been asked for $100 million and would realize this support
through its multi-vear investment in Canadian infrastructure. The Prime Minister and key
ministers are expressing their enthusiasm. It is up to the Province of British Columbia te
provide a business case for this support under the terms of its infrastructure agreement
with Ottawa.

‘The business case is complete

The business case is now on the desk of the BC Minister of Transportation and
Infrastructure. 1t ias been developed by ministry stalf working closing with Vancouver Art
Gallery management and is ready 1or submission to Ottawa,

The Province of British Columbia is an essential partner
The federal government will be looking for a further contribution from the Province ata
fater date, perhaps in the form of assistance with the operating endowiment.

The direct economic benefits are significant

The new Vancouver Art Gallery will be an engine ol economic development, crealing secure
permanent jobs, attracting talent and spawning new business initiatives. As part of a major
re-imagining of downtown Vancouver, the new gallery will anchor a cultural precinct at the
east end of Georgia Street, linking the Queen Elizabeth Theatre, the Vancouver Public
Library and the CBC to a new civic park and real estate renewal around False Creek, post
viaduct.

An important driver for tourism
The gallery has commissioned independent studies that show a considerable impact on
tourism and related economic benefits.

Over and above the economic argument, the social benefits are huge.

Represent and promote Indigineity

The Vancouver Art Gallery presents and tours exhibitions by leading and emerging First
Nations artists of British Columbia, often accompanied by major publications. 1t has recently
presented the work ol Susan Point, Robert Davidson, Charles Edenshaw, Sonny Assu, and
Yuxweluptun Lawrence Paul. The gallery has a significant and growing collection of First
NaUons art, In these and other ways, the Vancouver Art Gallery has a meaningful role to
play in the ongoing process of recenciliation.

Encourage cultural diversity
Throughout its collection, its programs, its staff and beard, the gallery recognizes the value
of cultural diversity. It is a truly inclusive place where a wide audience of different race,
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class, age and sexual orientation can come tegether. It celebrates the possibilities of
meaningful communication across cultucal difference and actively explores this theme.

Play a material role in the developinent of Canada Asia relations

Through its highly successful Institute for Asian Arts and its longstanding policy of
presenting and collecting work by Asian and Asian Canadian artists, the Vancouver Art
Gallery recognizes British Coiumbia’s pivotal role in fostering Asia-Pacific trade, tourism
and social development. The gallery provides a rich context for the understanding of
Canada's rapidly changing cutture and economy,

Foster invention, innovation and creative exploration

The arts are the heart and soul of our newly emerging economy of ideas and images. The
gallery encourages curiosity and wonder. It fosters new relationships and new possibilities,
helping to build in minds young and old an understanding of history and a readiness to
engage with complex chattenges of the future. The new gallery will attract creative leaders
to British Columba, both as visitors and as permanent residents who will contribute in
durable ways to society.

Provide valuable tools for education, citizenship and social cohesion

The current facility already welcomes a large number of student visits. Public school
programs sell out as soon as they are announced. The new building will integrate
classrooms and workshops within its exhibition spaces. At the centre of the building will be
a well-equipped and flexible theatre space, accessible to community partners for lectures,
performances, discussions, conferences and concerts. A large public plaza and street level
galleries will offer free admission.

Demonstrate the power of gender equality

Itis important to note that many of the leaders ofthis project are women, inciuding the
vallery director, Kathleen Baitels, the lead architect, the chair of the capital campaign,
several senior stafl, many trustees and major donurs.

Provide a focal point for the green economy

The new museuwmn is an environmentally friendly project. This innovative facility will
achieve the latest standards of Leeds and Passivhaus construction. Its design incorporates
two gardens—with full size trees—it foregrounds the use of BC wood products and atfords
spectacular rooftop views of the mountains. Destgned by renowned Swiss architects tHerzog
& BeMeuron, the engineering and construction partners are all BC based.

Build healthy communities

Fostering values of democratic public engagement and providing spaces (or the quiet
contemplation of works of art, the new Vancouver Art Gallery will help 1o build healthy,
cehesive and resilient communities. [t will be a place where complex and difficult issues can
be explored in a nuanced and supportive atmosphere.

The timing could not be better
With all three levels of government supporting the vision, now is the time to act.

The Government of British Columbia is well prepared
The gallery is in active and productive discussions with a number of your ministers. We
have already met with the Minister of Education, the Minister of the Environment, the
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Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction, the Minister of Tourism, Arts and
Culture and the Minister of Finance. We have sent invitations to meet to other members of
vour cabinet and to Vanvouver mambers of your caucus.

The federal government is ready to commit

The Prime Minister, the Minister of Finance, the Minister of Infrastructure and the Minister
of Heritage have all been briefed on the project and have expressed their support on
numerous occasions. They are eager to proceed with a major social infrastructure projectin
British Columbia that bas proved its viability. The BC Liberal caucus stands tirmly behind
the projéct.

Federal money has been set aside
The federal investment will come from moneys already earmarked for social infrastructure.

The preject is well managed, transparent, on Hime and on budget

We have undertaken years of research and development, given careful consideration to
options and costs, conducted a juried, international architectural competition, provided
steady board oversight and built an expert locally based project management team.

There is great risk in delay

The planning and coordination of the project has targeted 2021 as the opening date for the
new facitity. If this is delayed much longer, there is a risk that competing forces, rising costs
and changing political climate will combine to present major obstacles.

No turning back

The status quo is net viable. The current facility is too small for both the public and the staff.
[t fails to meet its seismic requirements, which puts its priceless art collection at risk. its
spaces are woetully inappropriate to their purpose, with cramped galleries, bad circulation,
no education facilities and no lecture theatre. To stay put and renovate would cost just as
much as building a new space, if not more.

This is a project of the people, for the people, by the people

The New Vancouver Art Gallery is nota project initiated by the government, nor is it a
private sector venture; nor is it the pet project of any single philanthropist or coterie of
donors. The Vancouver Art Gallery is a non-profit charitable organization, publicly
accountable, a democratic and community based initiative with 32,000 members, supported
by.a much larger number of people who understand the importance of art to society.

Provincial involvement will express the highest ideals of your government

Like building libraries, schools and hospitals, this undertaking will demonstrate our highest
aspirations as a community. There ¢an be no better use of public land, no greater purpose
for the public purse than to create a permanent space for the collection, presentation,
celebration and teaching ol art.

Create an important symbel and leave a lasting legacy

Exactly what the Louvre has done for Paris, the Tate Modern for London or the spectacular
new Remai Modern has done for Saskatoon, the new Vancouver Art Gallery will do for us.
It will act as a beacon Lo the world, announcing what many of us already know—that
Vancouveris an international city of the arts and that British Columbia has transcended is
colonial past as a land of resource exploitation 1o become a truly creative player in a new,
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oreener eranomy based on renewable epergy, harmony with aature, respect for First
Nations and recognitton of the power of human imagination to build a great civilization.

IU's time to make a major public announcement

We are ready now to bring to the key players to the stage. Yourself, the Federal
Government, the Mayor of Vancouver and major private donors can stand together for the
official unveiling of the final design. The public is eager for this event to take place.

Dear Premier, 1 know you face moments of destiny every day. This is one of them. 1tis not
an exaggeration nor mere rhetoric o say that we find ourselves right now at a golden
moment of oppoartunity. (s up (o vou and yvou alone to make it happen.

Thank you for your consideration and please accept the expression of my ongoing gratitude
for the excellent work you do for all the people of British Columbia.

Yours truly,
Hank Bull
Artist and Trustee

Vancouver Art Gallery Association

CC: Geoff Meggs, Kathieen Bartels
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mr. Bull:

OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Monday, November 27, 2017 4:05 PM

s.22
Minister, TAC TAC:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX
31867 Incoming  RE: Letter to Premier Horgan
697116-bull0001.pdf

Thank you for your letter to Premier Horgan regarding the New Vancouver Art Gallery project. We will share
your message with the Premier at our earliest opportunity. He will appreciate your words of support and the
opportunity to hear your thoughts on this important project.

On your behalf, we have also shared your message with the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts
and Culture, and the Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance, for their review. Please be assured that the
information you have provided will be included in any of the Ministers’ related discussions going forward.

Thank you, again, for taking the time to write. We wish you all the best.

pc: Honourable Lisa Beare

Honourable Carole James
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Woodcock, Kim TACEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

Cc: Reid, Kimberley TACEX

Subject: FW: Draft Response CLIFF ID 31770 - VAG

Attachments: 31770 incoming scan_20171115.pdf; 31770 bartels starter draft.docx
Importance: High

Hi Dorice

We have a request for response from the VAG Director Kathleen Bartels which came in before we switched over to the
ADM'’s office. It is in regards to the VAG funding.

Gillian has requested that Kathleen be added as a cc to the Minister's response to Board Chair David Calabrigo which
was sent up to Jennifer Meadows directly on Dec 8"

Are you able to ask the MOQ’s office if this is possible? Then we can close out log 31770.

Kim

From: Stewart, Lori TAC:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Woodcock, Kim TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Draft Response CLIFF ID 31770

Hi Kim,
I just sent this to you via cliff email.

Thank you.

Lori Stewart

Assistant to Tessa Graham, Executive Lead
Arts, Culture and Sport Division

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-356-6977 / F: 250-287-7973

E: Lori.Stewart@gov.be.ca

From: CB-Correspondence [mailto: TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Stewart, Lori TAC:EX

Subject: Draft Response CLIFF ID 31770

Please usc starter draft for Minister's response. Due in CB by: 17/11/27. Thanks!

MO-Minister Referral Slip for ID:31770 2017/11/16
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Log Type: Letter Action:  Signature-Minister Due: 2017/12/06
Batch: Subaction:
Kathleen S. Bartels, Director written:  2017/11/03 Resp Type:
Vancouver Artgalléry Received: 2017/11/15 Fite No.:
750 Homby Street Due: 2017/12/06 g,r;fered nordun
Vancouver, BC, V6Z2H7 p J
rove
phone: 604-682-1086 Approved: By
Signed: Sign By:
Closed:
Address To: MINISTER - TAC Copy To:
Div Rsp: Issuer
X-Ref:
Subject

Letter of thanks for taking time to meet with the members of Board of the Vancouver Artgallery and joining

the Opening celebrations.

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister
From: MO-Minister  Sent: 2017/11/15  status: Completed  Refaction:  For Review
To: MO-Minister Recelved: 2017/11/15  Reason: Subaction:
Assign To; Completed:  2017/11/16  Due: 2017/11/17  Fite No.:
Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister -> CB~Correspondence
. fan . - . Ref Draﬂ:
From:  MO-Minister Sent: 2017/11/16 status: Accepted Action:  Response
CB- ) )
To: _ Received:  2017/11/16 Reason: Subaction:
Correspondence
Assign _ 2017/12/06 (Pending _
Tor Completed: a 4)) File No.:
Referral MO-Ministar -> MO-Minister-> CB-Correspondence -> ACS-Fxec Lead
_ CB- ) _ ) . Ref Draft
From: Correspondence Sent: 2017/11/16 Statws: Pending Action:  Response
To: ACS-Exec Lead Received: Reason: Subaction:
Assign ) 2017/11/27 (Active .
To: Completed: Bue (7)) ) File No.:
Referral Commentis
2017/11/16 CB-Correspondence Please use starter draft for Minister's Response. Due in CB by: 17/11/27
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Vancouver
Artgallery

Novemnber 3, 2017

The Honorable Lisa Beare

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC VBV 1X4

Dear Minister Beare,

It was a pleasure to meet with you, Claire and Korleen last week. Thank you so very much for
taking the time to meet with our Board of Trustees Chair, David Calabrigo, Associate
Director, Ann Webb, Project Director, Rob Brown and myself to learn more about the
Vancouver Art Gallery and our transformative new building project. We were pleased to tour
you through Carol Sawyer: The Natalie Brettschneider Archive, and our current facilities.

Thank you as well for joining our Opening celebration. More than 1,000 guests from our
community attended this event. This opening follows on an incredible year at the Gallery
which has seen more than 525,000 visitors attending our exhibitions and programs, and
public art sites.

As community interest in the visual arts contifines 1o grow, the new Vancouver Art Gallery
will allow us to meet and expand our ability to bring world-class art and education
programuning to the citizens of British Columbia. As we discussed at our meeting, the Gallery
is now at a pivoial moment in our funding request process. Qur “Business Case” is complete
and waiting for review by Minister Trevena before its submission to Infrastructure Canada’s
New Building Canada Fund. We deeply appreciate your interest in this important cultural
project, one that will generate significant economic activity for the Province through new jobs,
community development and tourism.

Thank you again and we look forward to welcoming you to the Gallery in the months ahead.
Flease don't hesitate to call upon me or our team if you need anything.

With my very best regards,

Kathleenr S, Barte
Director

Cc: Assistant Deputy Minister Claire Avison
Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant
David Calabrigo, Trustee

/ml
750 Homby Street Vancouver BC VBZ 2H7 Canada
Tel 604 662 4700 Fax 604 682 1085
www.vanartgallery.be.ca
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Ref: 31770

Ms. Kathleen S. Bartels
Director

Vancouver Artgallery

750 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2H7

Dear Ms. Bartels:

Thank you for your letter of November 3, 2017, regarding

Thank you again for writing.

Sincerely,

Lisa Beare

Minister

Ministry of Tourism, QOffice of the Minister Mailing Address: Location:

Arts and Culture PO Box 9082 Stn Prov Govt Room 151
Victoria, BC VBW 9E2 Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250 953-0905 Yicloria BC:

www.gov.be.ca
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

3
From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, Octcber 24, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Avison, Claire TACEX
Subject: FW: VAG business plan

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: VAG business plan

Geoff and Sandy,

s.12,5.13

Don

From: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 at 8:06 AM

To: Grant Main <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>, Sandy Carroll <Sandra.Carroli@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.l.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, Elizabeth MacMillan
<Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: VAG business plan

s.12,5.13

Geoff
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GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of 5taff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC VBV 218
(250} 356-6271

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Sent: Manday, Octaber 23, 2017 8:43 PM
To: Meggs,; Geoff PREM:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX
Cc: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: VAG business plan
$.12,8.13

yes that would be typical Geoff
$.12,8.13

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message ------—

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.be.ca>

Date: 2017-10-23 7:29 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Main, Grant TRAN:EX" <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>, "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX"
<Sandra.Carroll@gov.be.ca>

Cc: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.be.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC;EX"

<Kelly Newhook{@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.l. Wright@@gov.be.ca>, "Harder, Derrick
TRAN:EX" <Derrick Harder(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: VAG business plan

s.12,5.13

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premicr
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville 8t, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

(250) 356-6271
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From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, Cctober 23, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Wright, Don 1. PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: VAG husiness plan

Hi Geoft™ >

s.13,5.16

More recently (ie summer), they shared a revised business case that staff feel is s-13,5.16
$.13,5.16 '

I hope that helps

Grant

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Wright, Don J, PREM:EX
Subject: VAG business plan

Hi folks,

I"m just following up on my queries about the status of the VAG business plan, Can either of you advise where
it sitg? s-13.8.16
$.13,5.16
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Geofl

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC VRV 2L8

(250} 356-6271
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Graham, Tessa ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Cc: Wood, Gillian TAC:EX

Subject: Letter

Attachments: RE VAG SUPPORT LETTER20161216.pdf; ATTOC001 txt
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COLUMBIA

December 16, 2016

The Honourable Amarjeet Sohi

Minister of Infrastructure and Communities
House of Commons

Ottawa, ON KIA 0A6

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
including 40,000 members.

The new building will enable the Gallery to engage well over a million visitors each year. It will
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
construction of the new Vancouver Art Gallery.

.2
Office of the Mailing Address: Location: websire:
Premier PO Box 9041 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings www.gov.be.ca
Victoria BC V8W 9EI Victoria
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
‘million towards an operating endowment.

I am writing to advise you that the Province of British Columbia considers the construction of
the new Vancouver Art Gallery a strategic infrastructure priority for our province.

I would also note that this project will be “shovel-ready” and ready to break ground in late 2017,

with a scheduled opening date of 2021. Given the three-year construction timeline for the
project, the funding can be distributed over that time period,

I would welcome hearing your thoughts on this proposal.
Smcerely

/ /

Christy Clark
Premier

cc: Right Honourable Justin Trudeay, Prime Minister of Canada
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

Hello,

Wood, Gillian TACEEX

Tuesday, October 24, 2017 12:34 PM

Avison, Claire TACEX

Wyllie, Sandra TAC:EX; Graham, Tessa ENV:EX
VAG July 2017 1 Pager Overview template.
VAG July 2017 1 Pager Overview template.docx

Attached please find a BN prepared hy Sue Donaldson, who is the BC Arts Council’s officer responsible for visual arts

organizations including the VAG.

| would note that it has never been advanced through approvals. | believe that the MO has been guided by an IN

prepared by GCPE.

The BN provides the facts we discussed today, with an editorial touch regarding the ambitiousness of the plan.

Thanks,

Gillian
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Ministry of Tourlsm, Arts

BRITISH and Culture

COLUMBIA

Information Note
Advice to Minister

Organization:

Vancouver Art Gallery Association, 750 Hornby Street, Vancouver BC V6Z 2H7
David Calabrigo, Chair

Kathleen Bartels, Director

kbartels@yanartgallery.bc.ca

604- 662-4700

www.vanartgallery.bc.ca

Background / Facts:

¢ Founded in 1931, Vancouver Art Gallery Association (the VAG) is a BC-registered not-
for-profit Society and a federally-registered charitable organization located since 1983
in the retrofitted & leased former provincial courthouse at Robson Square between
Hornby & Howe Streets in downtown Vancouver

¢ The VAG's mission is to spark curiosity through the visual arts, instilling a greater
cultural understanding by presenting the work of outstanding artists, using art to
engage, motivate and inspire

o Itis considered a medium-sized regional public-art gallery within the national context,
with an annual budget of about $17 million, a 25-member Board as its governing body, a
full-time staff of 125, around 450 volunteers, 40,0600 members & about 450,000 visitors
ayear

¢ Individual donations are the gallery's largest single source of annual income & provide
19% of revenue, with the City of Vancouver the largest public sector funder at 12%,; the
Province through the BC Arts Council provides 4% ($715,000) & BC Gaming
1%($225,000); federal agencies come in at 2%

¢ Since the 2001 hiring of its current Director, the VAG has worked towards securing a
purpose-built, est. $350-400M new facility of some 300,000 sq.ft, at Larwill Park, a City-
owned, donated site on Cambie Street 1km east of its currént location

» Conceptual designs were revealed to the public in Fall 2015 from the internationally
recognized Swiss firm Herzog & de Meuron Architekten selected to design the facility

* The new gallery project has encountered delays to its original plan to open in 2015 and
currently the VAG hopes to move into a new building in 2021

¢ The City’s land donation depends on the VAG securing $150M from other levels of
government by 31 December 2018, an 18-month extension to the initial deadline

¢ In 2008, the Province provided $50 million towards the new facility & the VAG has been
seeking a further $50M from the Province, as well as $100M from the Federal
Goveérnment, with no commitments to that end to date

e There are $30M in private sector pledges for the new facility, of the $150M desired from
private sources

» Feasibility of the new gallery has been questioned by the sector, given the modest size of
the gallery’s holdings and the immodest costs of néw development in Vancouver

Page 1 of 2
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e Ministry of Tourism, Arts

BRITISH and Culture
COLUMBIA Cultu

» The VAG owns permanent collections of approximately 12,000 works of art, with
strengths in contemporary photography and modern & contemporary work by BC and
Canadian artists, with increased attention on contemporary art by BC Indigenous artists
and Asia-Pacific artists

* Inaddition to exhibitions, it offers extensive public programs for all ages, as well as a
robust publications program; it established an Institute of Asian Art research entity in
2014 and an indigenous curatorial fellowship in 2017

Attachment{s): /f applicable, add the title of attachment or N/A
Total length: Not more than 1 pages.
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Pairier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Wood, Gillian TACEX.

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Wood, Gillian TACEX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
Attachments: Scan_20171025.pdf
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BACKGROUND

Founded in 1931, Vancouver Art Gallery Association (the VAG) is a BC-registered not-for-profit
Saociety and a federally-registered charitable organization located since 1983 in the retrofitted
and leased former provincial courthouse at Robson Square between Hornby and Howe Streets
in downtown Vancouver. For over a decade, the VAG has been working toward the
development of a new home. (Please see Appendix A)

The VAG's mission is to spark curiosity through the visual arts, instilling a greater cultural
understanding by presenting the work of outstanding artists, using art to engage, motivate and
inspire

It is considered a medium-sized regional public art gallery within the national context, with an
annual budget of about 519 million, a 25-member Board as its governing body, a full-time staff
of 125, around 450 volunteers, 40,000 members & about 570,000 visitors a year

Individual donations are the gallery's largest single source of annual income and provide 19% of
revenue, with the City of Vancouver the largest public sector funder at 12%; the Province
through the BC Arts Council provides 4% ($715,000) & BC Gaming 1%($225,000); federal
agencies come in at 2%.{Please see Appendix B}

The VAG servers:

« Approximately 570,000 visitors including 40,000 members {Approximately 30% are under 35)
» 202,000 participants in our art education activities

» 20,255 students in our school programs (7,000 receive subsidized access)

» 17,000 exhibition tours provided.in multiple languages

e 55,000 visitors are welcomed free of charges under our community access programs

« 90,000-150,000 visitors annually attend the Gallery’s touring exhibitions and activities in
Canada and abroad
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APPENDIX A

TIMELINE
1983 The VAG opens its new home in the former courthouse on Hornby
Street
2001 Kathleen Bartels is hired as Director of the VAG
2004 A master planning process determined that the Vancouver Art

Gallery required a greatly expanded facility on a new site to accommodate
growing demand for its exhibitions, education and public programs, the display of
the collection, adequate storage space for the growing permanent collection, and
appropriate environmental climate controls and required seismic challenges.

2007 VAG’s four year Strategic Plan assumed a combined public sector
investment of two thirds of the new facility costs by all [evels of government and
one-third by the VAG’s own capital campaign fundraising and a minimum of $100
million raised through the Gallery’s capital campaign.

2008 VAG receives $50 million in a one-time grant from the B.C.
government fo suppoert a new or refurbished site,

2010 VAG mounted a broad public campaign, convincing the arts
community to lobby city council for the gallery’s moral right te the site.

2011 City of Vancouver supports preparation of a business plan for the
new build
2012 Confidential business plan prepared by Lord Cultural Resources

found that the new proposed gallery would be operationally viable, and could
financially support itself on its current funding model. '

2012 Over 200 Vancouver members of the arts community signed a letter
supporting the plan to build a new VAG.
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2013 Vancouver city council voted unanimously to grant the VAG a 99-year
lease at 688 Cambie, with the following conditions.

. The VAG would have to raise $100 million in federal government
funding and an additional $50 million in funding from the provincial
government by 2015.

. The VAG would have to raise 75 per cent of the construction budget
before building begins
. Demonstration of a clear operational strategy
. Continued support for local artists
2014 VAG announced the short list of five architectural firms as finalists to

produce the design for the new downtown gallery. The competition drew
submissions from 75 firms representing 16 nations.

2015 City of Vancouver extended the deadline for fulfillment of the
conditions to December 2018

2015 Conceptual designs were revealed to the public in Fall from the
internationally recognized Swiss firm Herzog & de Meuron Architekten selected
to design the facility:

° The Proposed building is 310,000 square feet and stands 230 feet
high, or about 21 storeys.

. It features 85,000 square feet of exhibition space—more than double
what the current VAG site has now.

. The project is slated to cost $350 millian, including a $50 million
endowment to support the bigger cost of operation.

2015-2016 Schematic design.
2016 Design development.

2017 Pre-budget submission to the House of Commons Standing
Committee on Finance requests $100 million from the Federal Government.
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2017 Business Case submitted for Project Identified by the Province of
British Columbia under the New Building Canada Fund: Provincial-Territorial
Infrastructure Component, National/Regional Projects.
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2008 301500 | Visuai Arts- Operating (half year due to fiscal yr
change)
2009 10000 | Professional Projects
40000 | Special Projects- Unique Opportunities #1
27000 | Special Projects- Unique Opportunities #2
703000 | Visual Arts- Operating
2010 50000 | Special Projects- Unique Opportunities
[ 703000 | Visual Arts- Operating
2011 630000 j Visual Arts- Operating
20000 | Spirit Festivals {ALF)
2012 630000 | Visua!l Arts- Operating
2013 643000 | Visual Arts- Operating
30000 | Touring initiatives
15000 | Special Projects- Innovations
2014 715000 { Visual Arts- Operating
2015 715000 | Visual Arts- Operating
10000 | Special Projects
2016 715000 | Visual Arts- Operating
160C0 | Youth Engagement Program
2017 715000 | Visual Arts- Operating
60000 | international Presence
2018 TBD { Visual Arts- Operating
Gaming:
2013 200000
2014 200000
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

Subject; Stcan From <Device Name>
Attachments: Scan_20171025.pdft
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Vancouver Art Gallery Association
Current Trustees Posltions and Uccupatm ns {at June 30, 2017)

|

Michael Audair: 2014 Honorary Chairman, Board of Trustees*® » Chairman of Polygon Ho_ines j.id %
Kathieen Bartels 2001 Director, Vancouver Art Gallery* » Director, Vancouver Art Gallepy i
- - . oo = Artlst, curatar, art administrator and advocdte:
Hank 2014 A d i .
ank Bull Secretary, Board of Trustees » Active member of Western Fr‘pnt. artist- ru;j:e ntre, since 1973
. : = Senor Vice:President of Corporate Developiiént, Legal Afialrs and
vid Calabrigt, ‘2014 Chair, te . ) R : i :
Da labrigs, QC 1 air, Board of Trustees Corporate Secretery of Canfor Corporation t
] . - Executive Vice Presldent, Burrard Group i
Chilstian Chan 2015 « Founder of Burrard Arts Foundation .
= Family physician : :
Gulzar Cheema 018 « Pafitician, communtly leader |
I . = Philanthropist, cultural and commiinity leader £
Leslie Diamond, 0BG 2013 + Director, Diamond Foundation ;
|
Asaph Fipka 2011 = Chief Content Officer, Kids &j’amny, DHX Content
;
* Business woman, art lover, att coliector
Amglia Aihong Gao 2018 * Founder of mamjob.cn, an on‘lliné copmunlty hélping mume_rs_ﬁhq working
apportunities while, r'aising thelf; children i
]
i - :
Terry Hui 2011 » President/CEQ, Concord Pagific Developmedts Inc. |
| P
Jane [rwin 2008 Vice-Chair, Board of Trustees » Artist, advocate for visual art & artlsts, collegtor of contemporary ant
. _ . = Artist, specifically painting ant phatography|. | §
5 ; : )
herry Killam 2012 = Co-Founder of French Countny Antiques i
George Ky 1999 Chair Emeritus, Board of Trustees* |* Ptinclpal, Harley Street Holdings Inc. g
N . * Vice Chairman, Rogers Communicat!uns lne
Pail Lind 2011 * Ghalr of CPAG; the Cable Puliljc Affatrs Chanhel ;
* ‘Chairman, Connor, Clark & Lynn Financial Graup
Larmy Luhn 2012 Vice-Chair, Board of Trustées; Chalr, Finance/Audit * Chairman, Connor, Clark & Lunn Investment Managenjent Ltd.
v ' Committee * Birecter, Canadien Coalition fur Gaod Gover, tan:t:e & Meniber of the Public
Policy Committee i :
; « Inteflor designer, residential develnpar‘ art'dollector |
& . :
Naudia Mach 2014 = Directdr, Cause We Care Foundation iy
Geoffrey. Meggs 20186 City Trustee + Councillor, City-of Vancouver |
. * President, Tosa Investments Limited 1.:'
V. Milr 20 . . B
Thomias ¥ 14 = Director of Generation Capital B
Inna O'Beian 2014 Chair, Acquisitions Committee « Philanthrapist, The O'Erian Family Foundatidn
' { i :g
| L
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Vancouver Ari Gallery Association

Current Tristees - Positlons and Occupations (at June 20, 2017)

Esther Rausenberg 20156 Clty Trustee « Phitanthropist, The O'Brian Famlly Foundatioi i
Pamela Ann Richardson 2014. + Author, Journalist, broadeaster, '
+ 3rd term Mayar, City of Vancolver ! i
. s Chatrof the Translink Mayors* Councl]
t * , .
Gregor Robe:tson 2015 Mayor Trustee = Chalr of the Vancouver Police Ijiluard
» Co-Founder of Happy Planet | 1
Lesley Stowe 2007 Chalr, Governance/ Nominations Commitee * Chef, author, and founder of Lesley Stowe Fine Feods :
Lisa Turner 2012 Co-Chalr, Capltal Campaign Cabinet + Creative Director, Quake Furniture Ine. f B
Bruce M, Wright 2011 Past Chair. Board of Trustees s Partner, MacPherson Leshieé & Tyerman LLP ;
Cathy Zuo 2017 *» Philanthroplst, artcollector | i
t *
1 ! ‘
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H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta the Members of the Vancouver Art Gallery Association

Report.on the Financiai Statements
S Wae have audited the accompan_ying financial statemanis of Vancouver Art Gallery Association, which
e e COMTPEISE. TR, statement,_of.'.ﬁnancialA.posiﬂon...as_at4une~30r-20-1-z.- the-statements-of-operations; -+
r-hanges;_in.netassatsamicashilows;fo;thasyeaHhan.andedwn@nﬁesrmmpﬁsing%!—summarynef

— T e (T L

PPN e r o T T L TR

significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

e A A ETHEHE 6 TESPOTEIDIE for the praparation and i preséntation of #Hiess financial statements In
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for suich internal
confrol-as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or efor.

Auditors’ Responsibliity
Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audit. We
conducted our audit In accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those

standerds require that we comply with ethical requiremenits and plan and petform an audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether thefinanciat statements are free-from. material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo ebtain audit evidenice about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures- selected depend on our judgment; including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financlal statemeénts, whether due to fraud or
error. in making those risk assessments, we consider- Internal control relevant o the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are apprbpriate in the crcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion cn the
effectiveness of the entity's internial contral, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and {he reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
waell ‘as. evaluating the-overall presentation of the financial statements.

Wa beliave that fhe audit evidance we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis-
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements. present fairly, in ail matarial respects, the finariclal position of
Vanceuver Art Gallery Assoctatlon as at June 30, 2017 and its results of operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended In accordancs with Canadian accounting standards for nof-for-profit
organizations,

VUERR L ey

T |- requin:ad,by.__thewSociéﬁes.-'AcL(Bn'tish--C@Iumbla);nwe—report-that.«--in- our:apinien.-the-accounting -

W eSS TR ma R

“Réport 6n ¢ ﬁﬁé‘i-‘i‘.iﬁ"aﬁ“a“ﬁ?i‘%’Eﬁ??&“@“ﬁ&ﬁ?ﬁément&fw""'“

~policieS-appIIed.I_n'-pFepann'gandﬁmentln"gthewﬁha‘heialﬁfattemen&éfh-aaébmanée%vﬁh-c—anédiaw :

accounting standards for not-for-profit organlzations have bean applied, after giving retrospective
effect fo the change in gecounting policy as explained in note 1(a) to the financial statements, on g
basis consistent with that of the preceding year,

Chartered Professionai Actouritants

September xx, 2017
Vancouvsr, Canada

DRAFT--Septemberzg, 2017
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Statement of Financial Posttior]

Jure 30, 2017, with comparative information for 2016

VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

Operating
Gonsral Aculsitons Building Capilal Total Total
—_ Fund . fund . Fond_. ... Puod. ... 2007 oo 2016, e e
et e ‘ASSBtS" - SR g e = i s S e bt AP T4 D i i = AL ATk R e ST AR L AR e s mrmart
Current assets: o
Cash and cash equivalenis $ - § 507334 ¥ 2051347 § - § 28858651 % 46.132,263
Shorttem investments 2123807 - 386651187 - 39,977,425 -
Granls, pledges, Intereatand _ - _
accouns receivable {nofe 2) 3,089,826 136,234 43948 - 3,264,018 2,894,276
ISR — 1.1 14 | amgnsgs.-and._.._w_w...-_ e ot b A i T R ST e e e S T £
exhibliion costs 1,260,870 - - - 1260670 1,668,335
inventories 515,888 - - - 915,838 785,745
EATo. 74 637,560 41080381 - 47,176,723, 01481318
Capitl assets {nole 3} 1,033,835 - 467,173 B 1,501,008 1357 573
Huilding project under develogmant (no1s ) - - 10,040,288 - 10,040,288 6,263477
58512600 § 637,568 $51.567.842 § . § 58718,019 % 50102368
Liabilities and Net Assets
Gumentiiabliites: ) _
Bankindsbtednass (noto 4) $1,786584 § - $ - 3 - § 1788584 $ 004513
Accounis payable and ) _
atefued Ilablliies (note 5) 3504,424 82243 404218 - 3,790,886 4,120,125
Obtigetions undsy capital lease -
curent poriian (aote 6) 99,285 . - - 91,285 100,065
péferred memberships raveriue’ 497,045 - - - 497045 486,688
Defarec sentribulions {nota 7) 494,526 - - - 494,526 BHE;554
Intarfund balances: (note 1(b(iv) 403,005 48,103 53,8091 {505,000) - -
5576871 130,348 458,170 (505,000 5,660,326 5 496,895
Obligaiions uinder caplial Jease (nalé €) 146,648 . - - 146,348 150,685
N‘at-'assets:
Unréstricted (210,810) 807,222 - - CESB2 1,148277
tntemnalky rastriclad (notw 11} - - 65228820 - 6,228,820 5701438
Extarnally restricled (note 11) - - 44880812 44 860,212 46,100,324
Penmanentyresticted for working capial _
purposes (note 1{b}i} - - - 505,000 505,000 © 505,000
. Eem 501222 51 109,732 505,000 51011044 53,454,739
Lommitments (note 18}
] 6542600 % 637,568 861 S67.842 % ~ % 58748049 § 59,10236D
See accompanying riotes to finanicial stataments,
Approved on behaif of the Board:
Trustee Trustee
DRAFT - Seplember 28, 2017 1
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Statement of Operations
Year ended June 30, 2097, with comparaitve information for 2016
Cperating )
Gengml Aoquisiiens Bulding Capltal Totsi Totaf
Fund Fund Fund Furid 2017 2018
‘Revanie!
Admizaions ‘$ 32082135 3 O - 8 - §  32021AZ5 5 2488895
et e < RO IOAN BBA . e BRBBR e e e OB ATRAG e oo
Fundralsing. {nats 12) 31815341 328,518 948,353 - 4,200,210 3B71547
GalleryBiiorArisi Edions-and - :
AtRentals & Saleg {roto 8) 2,956,980 - - - 2,956,060 2450857
Invastmentincome (note 10) 35,118 525,710 - - 680,828 384,062
Memberships: 989,388 s . - 69,385 938,992
Public programming 86,030 - - - 8B030 93,052
Rantals and.cafe leage (note &) 662,328 . - - 662326 601944
Spacial avents {noe 8} BE6 D1 - - - 865,031 1851152 . .
R o e g R R e e i .fﬁfﬁﬁlg - . e e A 4804 ot s e """“”7375&9"“‘ ......_‘.a.?,fm_—.-.......-..._.., [P
Vancouver At Galiary Foundu b :
. conbluition {note 12fa)) 472,173 165,393 - - 53T 866 5258568
Cther 76,560 - b - 76,580 07,458
13831438 4,117,618 348,353 - 5207410 14,080,981
Granis; )
BE Ads Ceunelt yot.000 - - - 791,000 715,000
BC Gaming o 225,000 - . - -225,000 225000
‘Caneda Cauncil for e Arls 307,681 - - - 207801 312,702
Cily ol Vancouser 2329088 - - - 2328009 2,303,830
Other - - - - - 9,780
1,652,660 - - - 3652560 3E8BATZ
17484410 1117818 240,353 - 16950320 47667453
‘Expenses: .
Adminlatmling ond finance 1827372 - . - 1827372 1,887,686
Art zequisitions (note 13) % 1,198,728 - - 1188728 201,615
Cunalorial and programa 2,988.877 - - - 2,188077 1826473
Exhibiticns 3,085.288. - - - 3,885.268 3473408,
Ratall perations.(nata E) 2591585 - - . 2,591,585 2,114,405
Fatdlity oparation atd cocurity 3,065,885 - - - 3085808 2544618
Markeling and deelapment {nots b] 2738891 - - - 2738591 2802507
Bullding projast capital campaign Bnd engagemer - - 1,392,288 - 1,302,265 2238585
Museum senices } 1548175 - - - 1545175 1,822 650°
17,954,856 1,189,738 1,302,266 - 0545848 18,022,349
E ofr 6 OVEr 6XeNg
kafore ta undematad {420.436) (02,108} {1,043 ,813) “ {1590458)  (1.554.888)
Amarization of caplial eseals (2989,420) - [175.498) - {474,010) {347 320}
Eicese of revenus aver axpensos .
beforu the umtamoted (769,858} {82,100} 1218412) - 2071317 {1.802.218)
Investmént ineonia - Buling Fund {noa 14} 27 ER2 . - - - 527882 674,250
Excoas of revenuo over exponees (242474 {(B2d0%  1,219417) . (1.543808)  (1.227,957)
Balance, boginnéng of yaar 558,540 589,351 61,801 483 508400 53454740 54,682 80
interfind tranafers {nuta 11) (527,682} - 527,582 - - -
Balencs, 6nd of year § (210,910} § 507272 '§  59,108.733 & S05,000  § 51913044 §53454708
Sea accompanying notes fe financial statements.

DRAFT - Septerber 29, 2017 2
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VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

Statement of Changes in Net Asseis

Year ended June 30, 2017, with comparative. information for 2016

Pamanently

e e o i e v <t . e e e —ne - RESUICROA RO Total — e
Intermally Extemnally Working Capital
) Unrestricted “Restricted Reslricted Pumposes: 2017
Balance, beginning of year _ _ .
‘(Reslaied - nota 1(3_)} 3 1,143,2?7 $ 5701,138 % 46,100,324 § 505,000 § 53,454,739
Excass of ravents over expenses  (324,289) CTWaeaazy T Tasasessy
interfund transfers {note 11) {527,683) 527,682 - - -
Baldnce, end of yedr $ 2082312 § &,228,820 $ 44,880,912 § 505000 § 51,911,044
Pemanently _
Regtrictad for Total
) Intarmaify Extemally Working Capital
Resfated - note 1{a) Unrestricted Resiricted: Rastricted Purposes 2016
Balance, beginning of year § 761,813 § 502687 $48.389,002 $ 505,000 § 54,882,604
Excess of revenus over expenses 1,060,723 - {2,288,678) ~  {1,227.985)
Intarfuind transfers {note 11} (674,258) 674,259 - - -

Balance, end of year $1,148,277 % 5,701,138 $46,100,324 §

505,000 § 53,454,730

Sae accompanying notes to financial statements.

DRAFT - September 28, 2017
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VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 201 7, with comparative informatian for 2016

2017 2016
{Restated -
S e s S et . S T 1E)) " S .
Cash provided by (used ink:
e Operating:

Excess of rvanue over-expenses $ (1.543,698) 3 (1,227,957)

Amontization of capital assets,.an item not involving cash 474 919 347,320
Net change in non-cash Gperating warking capital;

e oo G808, pledges, Interest and accounts recelvable ——--{368042)  231388)
Prepaid expenses and exhibition costs 407,665 (197,182)
inventories {130,143 18,226
Accounts payable and at:crued lizhilities 670,761 {227,197)
Defertad memberships rewenue 11,357 38,100
Deferred contributions (392,028) 342,041

(870,205} (1,137,035)
Investments; _ ‘
Furchase of capital assets (4,293 275) {4,379,387)
Purchase of shori-temm investments (35,1 77,496} -
Redemption of short-term Investments for the
purchass of cash equivalents -
' (43,470,773) (4,379,387
'Financlng: _
Decrease in bank indebtedness 882,071 {377,868}
Repayment of obligations under capital lease (114,706) (128,727}
767,365 (508,599)
Incrgase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalenits (43,573,612) {6,023,017)
Cash and cash equilalents, beginring of year 46,132,263 52,155,280
_Cash end cash squivalents, end of year $ 2,558,657 $ 46,132,263
Non-cash investing and financing activity:
Acquisition of capital asset inder capite! lease. $ 101,890 $ 138682

See accompanying notes to financial statemants,

DRAFT - Septernber 29, 2017
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VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

Notas to Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2017

P

The Vancouver Art Gallery Association (the ;'Associaﬂon") is a not-for-profit organization incorporated
«-in-Aptil 1931 under-the Society-Act (British-Columbia) and-is-a registered eharity for Canadian-nesme -

' '.f'""Sl'ﬁ'ﬁ'iﬁéﬁﬁﬁé’éﬁﬁﬁtiﬁ'ﬁhﬁiiliélééf"""“

Lt RS TR

Clty of Vancouver and its citizens. On November 28, 2016, the néw Socleties Act (British Columbia)
become effective, The Associafion has uritil November 28, 2018 ta transition fo the new Act.

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian
Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations and inciydes the following change and

significait accounting policies:

(a) Change in accounting policy:

In the current year; the Assoclation changed its policy on the accounting for contributions from
the deferral method to the restricted fund method as described in note.1(g). Previously, under
the deferral method, all externally restricted donfributions wefe initially deferred, and
subsequently recognized as revenue when ‘spent. in accordance with the restrictions.
‘Contributions of or for the acquisition of capital assets were deferred and recognized as
rovenue on the same basis as the amortization expense for the related asset, The change in

accouriting policy has been applied on a retrospective basis.

Ag a result of the change in accounting poticy. the amounts praviously reported as at and for

the year ended June 30, 2016 have accordingly been restated as follows:

As previously
stated Reéstatement As yestated
‘ {note 1}
Statement of Financial Position:
Deferred confributions $ 40,328,007 $ (39,441,453) $ 8BBS54
Deferred capital coniributions 6,658,871 (6,658,871) -
Statement of Operations:
Fundraising revenug 6,160,225 (2,288,678) 3,871,547
Statement of Changes In Net Assets:
Externally restricted, beginning of _
yearat July 1, 2015 - 48,389,002 48,388,002
Extemally restricted, end of year
-at June 30, 2016 - 45,100,324 46,100,324

(i} The restatement adjustments affect and are recorded to the Building Fund.

DRAFT - September 28, 2017 5
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1. Significant accounting policies (coritinued):
{2) Fund accounting:

These financia} statements include the undemoted funds which are segregated for plirposes
of carrying on specific acfivities as described below.

{iy The General Fund reflscts the results of general operations of the Association.

s

s -=--~-v-:»u-v-=«=-r-=r:-m-(iiJm"Fhe-Acquisitions-=Fund=was=established-in -"-1-9'84-thmugh#’un‘c‘!s-‘from>ﬂ16=saleﬂ:f*the’origlna]“ TS

incoms~from—The ‘\'r'arrcuuvar—ﬁrt'ﬁaIiEry*FomﬁaﬂﬁW'“(tﬂﬁ“"Fﬁn'ﬁ'cféhﬁ'ﬁ'}ﬁwﬁiﬁh\_has [
‘established saveral acquisition sndowment funds (note 12(d)). The purpose of the fund is

to manage the funding and expenditures on the art coi}ecﬁon (the “Collection®) of the

Vancouver Art Gallery,

(ﬁs) The Bu’ilding Fl..md was established I“n20*08wfor the. e;pi-'_ess -_purpose of accumulating,
managing and distributing funds. to pian, develop and build a new Vancouver Art Gallery
{note 11),

{iv) The Operating Capital Fund was established in 2012 for the purpose ofaccumulating and
managing capital that is either raised through externai contributions or fternal funds and
is restricted expressly for the purposs of meeting future ‘working capital or other
contingency funding needs of the General Fund, Any temperary financing provided by the

Operatirig Gapital Fund to the General Fund Is recorded as an interfund balance fo be

DRAFT - Saptember 29, 2017 B
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued):
{c) Cash and cash squivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents consist.of cash and highly liquid investments with terms to maturity
of three months or fess at the date of acquisition.

(d) Short-term investments:

-=-—-----<-—-=~f~—-:=-f--;:w--ﬂw*—-:-r—-w-*w-Shor-t-‘term*invastmants:consis_tﬂo'f*-hlghly=liquid*In_ves'tm‘entgﬂwith‘—terr_nﬂo’-*m'aturity"'b'etween““ D
three and twelve months at the date of acquisition.

—"(';)' hhﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁéfhihiﬁon cosis: _ _
Prepaid exhibition costs consist of _exhibition expenditures that have been paid by the
Association, the benefits of which relate o exhibitions held subsequent to year-end. These

expenditures are recognized as exhibition expenses over the duration of the exhibition.

*{fv} Im}entories:
inventories are comprised primarily of the following categaries:

{i) Books, jewellery, paper products, gifts, reproductions and clothing held-for-sale in the
Gallery Stareis siated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is datermined on
a weighted avetage basis.

(i) Owned artwork held-for-sale or rental in the Art Rental & Sales Department, where the
Association is the titie holder and ultimate beneficiary, is stated at the lower of cost and
net realizatile valub.

Costs for inventories include all costs incurred in bringing inventories to their present jocation

and condition. Net realizable value is defined as the anticipated sefling price less the costs to

sell. Any previcus write-downs to net realizable valua are reversed when there Is a subsequent
increase in the valus of inventories..

{a) Revenus recognition:

The Association adopted the restricted fund method of accounting for contributions in the
current year (hote 1(a)). Restricted contributions for which & corresponding restricted furid is
presented are recognized as revenue. of that fund in the year received or receivable. Any
externally restricted contributions for which there is no comesponding restricted fund s
recorded in the generai fund, using the dsferral method of accounting. Under this method of
accounting, revenue received with specific external restrictions is defarred and recognized in
the period the related expenses are iheyrred or the restrictions are met. Government grant
contributions provided for use lowards general operations are recognized on & straight-line
basis over the period for which the grants are provided.

Contributions.of or toward the purchase of capital assets under the genera! fund are recorded
as deferred capital contributions and amortized into revenue at the same rate as the
amortization of the related capital asset,

Restricted capital contributions to be maintained as part of the Operating Capital Fund are
recordsd as revene within that fund.in the year they are recelved or recelvable.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 7
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1. Significant aécou nting policies {continued):
{9} Revenue recognition (continusd):

The portions of membership fees and exhibition loan fees rela_ting to future periods are
deferred and amortized nta revenue over the period of membership or exhibition,

Gallery Stare, Artist Edifiong and Art Rentals & Salas revenues are recognized at the time the

..53les and rentals are made,

RIS ¢

mammn: oo S . A o

Unirestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received Or receivable if the

T amountto berece ived"can”be‘reasonablyesﬁmated’&nd‘,collectiqn‘1$"reaspnabry‘a'ssqred:' ST e

Pledged donation amounts are Tecorded as revenue whan tha amount to be received and the

timing of collection can be reasonably estimated, typically when signed pledge forms are
received, and ultimate collection s reasonably assured. .

P ‘Revanue-and-expansasmlatedm fundraisingand'otherspeciaf'eventsrwhere. the"Association =~ + = -

s the principal 1o the events, are recorded on a gross bagls.
(h) Capital assets and building project under devalopment:

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair
velue at the date of contribution, Assels acquired under capital leases are amortized over the

Building project under development includes development and construction costs as well as
overhead costs directly attributable. fo the new Vancouver At Gallery. The carrying value of
these assets reflects the current project plan of the Association, and will ba'evaluated annuaily

In accordance with the Assoclation’s impairment of capltal assets and building project under
development policy as described in note 1(e){vii).

Capital assets are amortized on 4 straight-line basis over the' useful lives .of the assels as

follows:

Asset ' Rats
Computars and softwarg 3-Syears
Equipment 3 - 20 years
Fumiture and buiiding fixtures 5 - 25 ysars
Equipment under capital lease _ - 4 - 6 years

Assets under development or-construction are not amortized until the asset is availahle for
productive use.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 8
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1.

@

Significant accounting poticies (continued):

Impairment of capital assels and building project under development:

The Association reviews, for impairment, the camying value of capitat assets to be held and
used whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate {hat a cost incurred to acquire or
develop an asset does not provide future sorvice potantial to the Association. If ‘such

conditions exist, an impairment loss is measured at the amount by which the carying amount

ST BRe GRoss s S B VAl

_._Eoreign-cun'_ency,.translatio_n_:-.,.__._,.,&.M._________.._._._,_..._\.. e o o i i i e

(k)

@

e gXpenses for the period,

Monetary BESER and Tebiles i:lenomlnated in forelgh curiencies nave been franslated at the
rate of exchange in effect at year end. Non-monetary items, revenues and expenses are
transiated at rates of exchange in effect when the assets were acquired or obllgations incurred.

Exchange gains and losses are included in the determination of excess of revenues over

Pension plan:

The Association maintains a defined contribution plan for its emiployees. Pension plan costs
for the employess of the Association are funded annually and are charged to operating
expenses. These costs totaled $1 R8,889 for the year ended June 30, 2017 (2016- $1 73,629).

Coliection:

The costs of additions to the coliection are charged as an expense in the Acquisitions Fund in
the year of acquisition.

(m) Donated works of art, materials and services:

"

The Association receives donated works of art, materials and services, including serviées from
govemance members, the value of which is not reflacted in these financial statements given
the difficuliy of datermining the fair value.

Financial Instruments:

Financia) Instruments are recorded at fair value on inltial recognition. Freestanding derivative
instruments that are not in & quakifying hedging relationship and equity instruments that are
quoted in an active market are subsequently measured at fair value, All cfher financial
instruments are subsequenily recorded at cost or amortized cost, unless management has
elected to camy the instruments at falr value. The Association has not elected to carry any
such financial Instruments at fair value.

Transaction costs incurred on the acduisition of financial instruments measured subsequently
at fair value a@re expensed as incurred. Al other financlal instruments are. adjusted by
transaction costs incurred on acguisition and financing costs, which are amortized using the
straight-line method.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 8
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1. Significant account ng policies {continued):
(ny Financial instruments {continued):

Financial assets carried at cost or.amort,}"zed cost are zssessed for impaitmnent on an annual
basis at the end of the fiscaj year if there are Indicators of impairment. If there is an Indicatar
of impairment, the Assoclation determines if there is a significant adversg change In the

carrying value.

- w—{O).US8.0f @stimates:. e e e e ey e

Tanagemernit estimates include the determination of useful lives of capital assets for purposes
of amortization, valuation of inventories, allowance for doubtfu] accounts related to accounts
and pledges recejvable, and provisions, if any, for contingencies. Actual resuits may differ
from these estimates:

2. Pledges:
(2) General Fund:

In accordance with the Association’s revenue recognition policy, included in grants, pledges,
inferest and. accounts recsivable are pledges raceivable of $2,215,178 (2016 - $1,804,634)

net of $120,000 (2016 ~%$20,000) In provision for iImpairment.
(b) Buliding Fund:

Total to date, the Asscciation raised $34.5 milllon in private sector Pledges for the
developiment of the new Vancouver Art Gallefy, sxciuding interest sarned. Of this amount,
$18.6 miliion of these pledged donatiens have finalized documented agregments; of which
payments of $3.4 million have bsen received by the Association. “The remainder ofthe pledges
are confirmed and are in the process of finalizing their respactive agreements. As these are
alllong term pledges, they have not yetbeen recorded as an asset on the financial statements,

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 10

|
Page 213 of 497



3, Capltal assets:

2017 2016
Accumulated Net bonk Net bock
Cost  amottization value valug

Computers and sofiware $ 1,502,649 §$ 1019960 § 482,689 $ 370,571

Equipment 1,163,124 861,436 301,688 225,280
i '---:.-.t.':‘Eu I'['litUTB =3nd_bl.1“ di l'lg -ﬁxtu l’e_s-a-.-.=-_-_--.-1aﬂ43;356a_~_-.s :-—;:-.-;:-6‘12;69_2-—'-:‘—1*:-'-:5'-"-_":’-‘3?0{ 674,‘—'3-"2""-‘"*';';“"’-‘7394‘i490"'""_"":‘“ SRR RN TR
Equipment undey capital lease 983,389 641,442 345,957 370,212
- e eies i e it et 4,696,538, . _3,495,530..... 3,501,008 -t} 3BT BB e oo
BGNENg Project under ' ' '
development (a} 10,040,288 - 10,040,288 B,263,477
$ 14,736,826 § 8,185,530 & 11,541,296 $ 7,621,080

(a} Building project under development relates to costs incurred that are directly attributable to the
construction and development of a new Vancouver Art Gallery. Costs incurred in the current
year primarity relate to project management, engineering, and architectural costs related to
the development of the building's schematic desitn and design development. The capitalized
costs to data are nat amortized uniil the asset is available for productive use.

4. Bank indebfedness:

The Assagiation has an available operating line of credit of $2.25 million which bears intersst at

the bank’s prime rate plus 0,50% and is secured by a general security agresment representing &

first charge on the Association's assets excluding:

(a) gifts, bequests and donations received by the Assoclation with instructions for the specific use
not forming part of the general cperating expenses of fhe Assaciation; and

{b}) any funds, including interest accumulated thereon received with respect to the ralocation

related capital campaign, Including without limitation the $50 million funding received from tha
Province of British Columbia.

5. Accounts payable.and accrued liabilities:

Inciuded in accounts payable and-accrusd liabilities are- govemment remittances of $30,149 (20186
— §36,530), which includes amounts payabie far PST, and payroll related taxes.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 1
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6. Obligations under capitat lease:

The following is a schedule of minimum lease

with the balance of the obligaticn:

payments under fixed-rate capital leases; together

Cost of goods sold consists substantially of inventory costs expensed during the year,

DRAFT - September 28, 2017
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Year ending June 30: 2017
2017 3 -
Hsrmn 201 SR = e = g=rEd = -'-'=95:I.~29-1::.;:-.'.-__—.-;..—,::::;x.-;::wuxr:._.-.::.::.--:.:-
2018 79,717
T 41 7. et e T 1 . ¥ /: S
2021 . 18,525
Thereafter 23,156
Total minimum lease payments 243,567
Less amount representing interest at
e e i v “'miES'ranging‘from'O%'iﬂ"’f"‘[;30%"“’"‘-"‘"*“"‘“"*"“'"““"""“"""‘""“'*“'““"" A et e e« .5;634.._,.,,_”.._. [,
Present value of capital iease payments 237,933
less current portion ‘ 91,285
$ 146,648
7. Deferred contributions:
. 207 2016
Contributions: i
City of Vancouver 3 271,035 $ 802541
Corparata sponsors 183,000 -
Othar 40,491 84,013
$ 494528 $ 888,554
8.. Retall Operations:
2017 2016
Sales:
Gallery Store $ 2,183,519 $ 1,790,485
Art Rental & Sales 763,461 861,352
Rentals & café lease 662,326 691,844
3,617,308 3,162,781
Expenses: o
* Cost of goods sold 1,583,474 1,285,599
Salaries and employee benefits 835,153 640,866
Administration 172,958 187,840
2,591,585 2,114,405
Excess of revenue aver expenses from operations $ 1,025,721 $ 1,038,378
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9. Special events:

The Asscciation performs certain fundralsing activities considered ta be ancillary to its ongoing
-operafions. These activities, which generated an excess of revenue over-expenses_a'or the year
ended June 30, 2017 of $554,539 (2016 - $1,068,606), have been presented in the stafement of
-operations on a gross basis. The. gross revenue and expenses related to these aciivities are as
follows:

— %

T "'Revenue "% 065,031 $1,679,345

— _ ]
Expenses (included in rarketing and ;
development) 410,492 609,739 i

1

|

e e e N.E&cﬂaﬁ_gfreyanu.e,..n.\ie.r:_eXpens.e_s',.,__. [ _,.w B, 554,539 51,069,606 - oo emrrer: s

10. Endowment funds:

Endowment funds are. permanently held and administered by the Vancouver Foundation,
Cansequently. these funds are not Inciuded as assets of the Association in these. financial
statements. These funds, at market and costvalues, are comprised of;

2017 2018

The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment
Fund for Acquisitions. of Art $ 10,565,920 $ 2,949,105
The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund 892,741 934,631
Market vaiue _ $ 11,558,731 $ 10,884,036
Cost $ 6,221,552 3 6,221,552

Under the terms of these endowment funds, the Association receives investment income earned
on the capital. Income for the year ended June 30, 2017 of $373,685 (2016 - $357,709) from the
Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund for Acguisitions of Art and has been tecorded in the
Acquisitions Fund. income for thie year ended June 30, 2017 of $35,116 (2016 - $36,353) from
the General and Life Benefactors components of the Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund has
been tecorded in the Gerneral Fund.

DRAFT - September 28, 2017 13
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Building Fund:

On March 31, 2008, the Provincé of British Columbia made a grant to the Association In the
amount of $50,000,000, with a restriction that the funds be used for the general purpose of

‘planning, developing and building of a new Vancouver Art Gallery. This grant funding aleng with

all additional contributions received by the Association restricted for the purpose of the new art
gallery have been recorded as externally restricied revenues of the Building Fund in-the vear the

$32,187).

funds are recsived. The Assocciation received $348,353 of such contributions: in 201702046 = . .cre oo

- Buring the-year; the Association made-disbursemants of $5“418*.355 (2016=86,470,551) from thé

12,

Building-Fund-related-to-thewew Vaneouver-ArtGallery bullding project, Heludng $3,776.811
(2016 - $3,866,067) of costs capitalized to bilding project under development, $247,278 (2016 -
$367,899) of capitalized computer, software, and furniturs and fixtures, and $1,392,266 in other

building project operating expenses

'"Unspent funds are invested in accordance wuth the Assoc:ahons Buard approved investmeni

policy. Durifg the year ended June 30, 2017, unrestricted investrent income eamed on these
investments and recorded under the General Furnd was $527 682 (2016 - $674,259). The Board
of Trustees approved the interfund transfer of the investmeni income garned during the year to
the Building Fund. As at June 30, 2017, cumulative investrnent income transfarred to the Building
Fund totaled $6,228,820 (2016 - $5,701,13B).

Related and economic interest;

(a) Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation:

The Foundation was incorporated In March 1898 under the Society Act (British. Columbla) and
is'a reglsterad charity under the Income Tax Act. The Foundation has untii November 26, 2018
1o transition to the new Socisties Act (British Columbia). Its purpose Is to receive, hold and
invest bequests, donations, gifts, funds and property, the incame from which supports the
programs, aperations and activifies of the Assoclation. The Foundation's Board of Trustees is
elected by the membership of the Foundation, which consists of the Assodation's Trustees
and the elected Foundation's irustees whoe are not Association's Trustees. The Foundaiion
has not been consolidated in the Association’s financial statements.

The summarized financial positich and operéting results as at and for the vear anded
December 31, 2016, the latest fiscal year end of the Foundation, are as follows:

Financiat position: 2018 2015

Assets $ 3,953,418 $3,714,285

Liabilities 249,706 140,376

Net assels $ 3,703,713 $3,573,809
DRAFT - September 29, 2017 14
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12. Related and other parties of econemiic interest:

@

Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation (continued):
Results of operations: 2016 2015
Revenue $ 688,010 $ 620,405
Administrative expenses (31,813) (33,525)
- Donation, i the. Association.. - - (527,392 o e BAB G sumivmomscussars o

_ Excess of revenue over expenses

e 0o 120,808 8. 71680

e

(b}

()

Cash flows: 2016 2015

Cash from operations and investing, being a nist

... Increase (decrease) fn cash and.cash equivalents............8... 114,570 ....._8... (20,857} - oe o come-

For the vear ended June 30, 2017, the Foundation's donation to the Assogiation amounts fo
$537,566 (2016 - $525,856). The Foundation also receives income on endowment. funds,
which are permanently held and administered by the Vancouver Foundation, The market value
of these funds at June 30, 2017 is $11,603,364 (2016 - $10,927,669).

As at June 30, 2017 the Associafion has $88,046 (2016 - $146,144) in accounts receivable

owing from the Foundation.

Friends of Vancouver Art Gallery:

Friends of Vancouver Art Gallery (‘Friends”) is a non-profit organization incorporated in the
United States in March 2003 and is indspendent of the Assaciation.

Its purpose is to receive donations, gifts, funds, and properly from residents of the United
States for the benefit of the Assaciation. During fiscal 2017, the Friends made a $14,274 (2016
— $14,520) donation to the Assoclation, which is recorded in fundraising revenue in the
siatement of operations.

Other:

During the year, the Association received approximately $1.8 million (2016.- $1.9 million) in
contributions by members of the Board .of Trustees or organizafions affiliated with these
members:comprising donations, sponsorships and special event support,

13. Collaction and Acquisitions Fund:

Collection:

The Association is-responsible for the management of the Vancouver Art Gallery coliection and
fine arts reference fbrary. The collection comprises of paintings, drawings, sculptures,
photography, prints and. other viguai art materidls. The Association incurred $4,199,728 (2016 ~
$201,615) in expenditures acquiting new works for the collsction during the year. There were no
disposais of any coilection items during the year.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 15
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13. Collection and acquilsitions fund (continusd):

The Association’s art collection is held for the perpetual benefit of the City of Vancouver. and its
citizens.

Acquisitions fund;
During 2010, the Assocfation received & bequest of $2,852,477 from the Estste of Anne Eliza

used to purchasévarfg;ﬁal works of art from the ‘Group of Seven’ and the Association is rem':bursed
__from the bequeathed fiinds at the time of purchase. During.the year, the. Association purchaséd.a.

e MDD, Which is_held externally.with .a.trustes..As.a_condition.of-tbe. bequest,.funds-may-only-b

work. of artuby Frederick Varley entitled Indians, Ricgj,aiga‘_a_c,_datgdjasﬁmzag,agg (3018 =

nil).

Amounts are recorded as bequest revenue and art acquisition eéxpenses under the Acquisitions
Fund inthe year the purchase oceurs. The market value of the unspent funds at June 30, 2016'is

e $686,495.(201 6~ $893,0186). - .. : bt i i A on e b o e . o i e e e i 35

14. Remuneration to employees, contractors and directors:

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the Association paid {otat remuneration of $1,834,994 to the
top ten employees and contractors for services, each of whormn received total annual remuneration
of $75,600 or greater.

No remuneratiop was paid to any member of the Association’s board of trustees.

15. Financial risks:
(@) Liguldity risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association wil be unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely
hasis or at a reasonable cost. The Association manages its Jiquidity risk by monitoring its
operating requirementis. The Association prepares-budget and cash forecasts te ensurg it has

sufficient furids to fulfil its obligations, Thers has bean no change to the risk exposures fromi
2018.

(b) Interest rafe risk;

The Asscciation's bank Indebtedness has a variable .interest rate based on prime plus a
margin. As a result, the Association is exposed to interest rate. risk related to the amount of
bank indebtedness outstanding (note 4),
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15. Financial risks (continued);. ;
(&) Credit risk:

The Association is exposed to credit risk related to its accounts and pladges receivable. It s
management's opinion the related risk is not significant due to the nature and credit worthiness
of the counterparties. and that the amounts are only recorded when ultimste: collection is
reasonably assured..

S e i i ey r A o R R PR A A R AP PR s T e AT

{0y Imadstiy

-~ . The Association oparates in the culturalindustry-environment and-can be-affected: -by-general---~-~ oo

economic.trends..A-daciine-in-econormic conditions; publie-éonstimar-spending levels-orother
adverse conditions could lead to reduced revenues:and changes in operating results.

(e) Currency risk:

v s e iiene e VR ASSOCIRLION. I8, from-time.e.time,-exposed.-to-financial - Aisks as-a reault-of axchange-rate~— - omem
fluctuations -and the volatility of these rates related to their foreign cumrency denominated

accounts payable. As at June 30, 2017, the Assoclation has payables outstanding

denominated in various foreign currencies, most notably $121,619in USD accounts payable.

The Association does. not-currenily enter into forward contracts to mitigate thiis risk.

There were nd changes fo the risk exposures from 2016,
16. Commitments:

The Association leases its current premises from the City of Vancouver for a period of 99 years
ending 2079 for annual payments of $1. The fair value of the rent cannot bie readily determined
and is not recarded in these financial statements,

The Board of Trustees has approved $4.5 milfion for the next phass of the development of the
new Vancouver Art Gallery bullding project, which includes $1.6 milion in contractual
commiiments cuistanding at June 30, 2017,

17. Comparative information:

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the presentation adapted for the
cument year.

DRAFT - September 29, 2017 17
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Pairier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Avison, Claire TACEX

Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery

Attachments: SN_VAG Reception_Oct2017_FINAL2.docx
Hi Claire,

Here is the background information for the VAG event on Friday night.
Just FY1 - the speech is in flux, but the rest should remain the same.

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

o Minister's Office
(EU SRR

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Muiticulturalism

& 250-853-0905

; Pleass consider the envirammart before printing this emal,
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SPEAKING POINTS FOR

Hon. Lisa Beare
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Vancouver Gallery: Fall Season Leadership Circle Reception
Saturday, Oct. 27, 2017
Tour & Pre-meeting with VAG Director: 5:00 p.m.
Leadership Circie Reception: 6:30 p.m. —7:30 p.m.

Location:
750 Hornby Street Vancouver BC
Please check against delivery

Event Contact on site:
Johanie Marcoux,
Director of Marketing, Communications and Public Affairs
| Cell: 604 417-6432
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Event summary:
TOUR & MEETING: 5:00-6:00PM

e The Minister will meet with Gallery director Kathleen Bartels, Board Chair David Calabrigo
and one other board trustee to discuss the Gallery's new building project. The Gallery closes
at 5pm, so the tour and meeting wili take place after the public has left.

This meeting will include:
« a brief tour of the Gallery, including the vault (where art is stored), the Annex and
other parts of the working areas of the Gallery
o adiscussion about the Gallery's forthcoming new building and requests to the
Province.

PUBLIC EVENT w SPEECH: 6:30-7:00pm

o Following the tour & meeting, MLLB speaks to a large group at the Fall Season exhibition
opening and Leadership Circle Reception. More than 400 attendees expected, including
staff, high-end donoars, artists, and members of the visual arts community. A list of
attendees will be provided Thursday.

Time: Minister speaks at 6:30 p.m.
Location: The speech will take place at'the Vancouver Art Gallery in the lobby area.

Parking: Paid parking available at Hote! Vancouver. Vancouver Art Gailery has no parking
facility.

Logistics:  Upon arrival, Gallery director of marketing, communications and public affairs
Johanie Marcoux will meet the Minister. (Cell: 604-417-6432).
Podium & microphone will be set-up in lobby for speech.

Audience: There will be approximately 400 + people attending this event, consisting of donors
in the VAG Leadership Circle, VAG curators, artists, corporate sponsors as well as other
stakeholders. Media wiil not be present.

Dress Code: Business attire

What the audience wants to hear:
« What is the Government's commitment to supporting the arts in British Columbia?
« What is the Government's stance on further support for the Gallery’s new building
campaign’?

Key Messages:
» Our government is committed to building a better life for British Columbians, and support for
the arts plays a key role in that.

« The Government of British Columbia recognizes the significant contribution that arts and
culture makes to both our provincial economy and to the health and vitality of our
communities.
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live, work and visit. They provide inspiration and enjoyment to residents, beautify shared
public spaces, and strengthen the social fabric of aur communities.

* The arts community is important to our government and that's why we earmarked $60M for
the sector

¢ The Vancouver Art Gallery is a vital institution in our province, providing more than a half
million local and international visitors with opportunities to experience art, as well as

* Arists and arts and culturs organizations contribute to the national and provincial economies
and are vital in the promotion of British Columbia as a prime location to visit, work, live and
invest.

* In addition to contributing to the richness of our society, art fosters economic deVelopment
by attracting businesses, creating new jobs, increasing tax revenues and promoting tourism.

* Cultural tourism is also g significant an economic driver, playing a role in positive
contributions to local economies, building social capital and remaining a cornerstone of our
tourism industry.

* The Government of British Columbia invested $60 miflion in arts and culture in 2016-17,
including about $17.5 million through community gaming grants.

* [n2016-17, the BC Arts Council has received $24 million from the Province of British
Columbia to help artists and cultural organizations flourish in more than 200 communities
throughout the province.

BACKGROUND
New Gallery Funding Issue: (From TAC Issues Note}

* The VAG is seeking $100 million in federal gavernment funding and an additional $50
million from the Province fo build an iconic $350-million art gallery at 688 Cambie Street
in downtown Vancouver. _

* The VAG has already received $50 million in a one-time grant in 2008 from the B.C.
Government to support a new or refurbished site. In 2006 the Province provided the City
of Vancouver with $5 million to plan a cultura) district, which is yet to be determined.

* Atabout 300,000 square feet, the pProposed new facility would more than double the
space of the current gallery.

° it‘s-important_to note that.in VAG document "The Transformation of the Vancouver Art
Gallery”, it states: Province of British Columbia: a leadership gift of $50 milijon by the
Province, with an understanding that additional future financial support would be
provided once all levels of government have signed onto the project with financial
Support. (pg. 5)

* The document also states: We are requesting that Budget 2017 include a federat
contribution of $100 million over the next three yeoars toward the capital costs of the new
Vancouver Art Gallery related to the project’s construction phase. (pg. 6)

Full Document Attached as embedded PDF in Background following the Speaking points:
The Transformation of the Vancouver Art Gallery

Page 224 of 497



BACKGROUND ON VANCOUVER ART GALLERY:

e For more than 85 years, the Gallery has played a vitai role in sustaining and developing the
visual arts in British Columbia. lts permanent collection numbers 12-thousand works of art, a
repository of the visual art history of British Columbia, held in trust for the pecple of
Vancouver and British Columbia. The collection includes noted works by Emily Carr, the
Group of Seven (including Lawren Harris, AY Jackson, Jock Macdonald and others), EJ
Hughes, Jack Shadbolf, contemporary First Nations artists (including Jim Hart, Sonny Assu,
Susan Point, Beau Dick and Brian Jungen), and the internationaily renowned Vancouver
photoconceptual school (including Jeff Wall, Rodney Graham, Stan Douglas and Ken Lum).

« The Galiery operates on a budget of about $20M, of which it raises about $16M (ot 80%).

« The Province of BC provides about a million dollars in funding to the Gallery each year, via
the BC Arts Council and BC Gaming grants.

« For more than a decade, the Gallery has been pursuing construction of a new building with
more space for exhibitions, display of the permanent collection, and education. in 2013, the
City of Vancouver provided a lot in downtown Vancouver, contingent on certain fundraising
goals being met. In 2015, the Gallery hired international architects Herzog & De Meuron to
design a new $350M gallery.

¢ The Vancouver Art Gallery was granted $50M by the Province of BC in 2008 for its new
building project. It is now seeking an additional $50M from the Province, as well as $100M
from the federal government.
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Key participants in FALL EXHIBITION EVENT:

* David Calabrigo (Emcee)

* Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

* Kathleen S. Bartels, director of the Vancouver Art Gallery

VIP Guests:
* Nicole Davison, British Consul General to Vancouver
» MP Dr. Hedy Fry (Vancouver Centre ~ Liberal)
» Swedish Ambassador to Canada Per Sjsgren
* Swedish Honorary Consul Thomas Gradin

Other Attendees
To come
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Agenda

Minister Beare will meet with Gallery director Kathleen Bartels, Board
Chair David Calabrigo, and one other Trustee.

This meeting will include:
« 2 brief tour of the Gallery, including the vault (where art is
stored), the Annex and other parts of the working areas of the
5:00 p.m. ~ Gallery
6:00 p.m. « a discussion about the Gallery's forthcoming new building and
requests to the Province.

Location: Kathleen Bartels' office.

Participants

s Kathleen Bartels,

« Board Chair David Calabrigo,

s and one other Trustee _ ]
Minister Beare will use as preparation time before the speaking opportunity

6:00 pm.— | atthe L EADERSHIP CIRCLE EVENT. Alternatively, if the Minister wishes fo
6:20 p.m. get a preview of the exhibitions before the speech, that can also be
arranged.
6:30 p.m. Minister Beare will be escorted fo reception in the gallery’s forecourt to give
her greetings to the other members and guests
D. Calabrigo {emcee) welcomes guest, provides remarks (including
8:31p.m. acknowledging the traditicnal territory) and intraduces Minister Beare. (2-3
| mins.) !
8:34 p.m. | Minister Beare provides remarks (2-3 mins.) _
6:35 p.m. " irirrl]ze;e thanks Minister Beare for remarks, introduces Kathleen Bartels (1-2
6:37 p.m. Kathleen Bartels provides remarks (2-3 mins.)
Emcee thanks Kathleen Bartels for remarks, wraps up formal presentations
6:40 p.m. and invites the guest to mingle and look at the art on display. Refreshments

will be available.
D 9:30 pm. | Event concludes.
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SPEAKING NOTES

INTRODUCTION

Good evening.

Thank you, David for the kKind introduction.,

I would like to acknowledge we are on the traditional territories

of the Musqueam, SLAY-wa-tooth and Squamish,

TENTATIVE, TBC: | also want to acknowledge Member of
Parliament Dr, Hedy Fry, British Consul General Nicole
Davison, His Excellency the Ambassador to Canada for
Sweden Per Sjégren and Honorary Swedish Consyl Thomas
Gradin.

I'm excited to be here tonight as your Minister for Tourism, Arts
and Culture, and to bring you greetings on behaif of Premier

John Horgan and our government.

* I'm proud to be your Minister. | think it says a lot that Premier

Horgan decided to create a ministry with tourism, arts and

Page 228 of 497



culture at its centre. 1t shows our government's commitment

to these sectors.

Our government has big challenges in front of us as we work to
make British Columbians’ lives better. We're already working

hard to make basic services more affordable...

__to make more affordable housing available...

and to take action on important pricrities like protecting the
environment, addressing the opioid crisis, and providing debt

relief to BC students.

The arts are very important to our government. They piay a
significant role in both our provincial economy and in the health

and vitality of our communities.

Artists and arts and culture organizations make our

communities more desirable places to live and work.
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They provide inspiration, beautify community spaces, and
strengthen the social fabric of our communities by contributing

to the national and provincial economies.

That's why in my mandate letter, I have commitments to

promoting art, culture and the creative economy.

I'm aware of the struggles the art community faces to find
affordable space to work and create. Our government is
committed to working on this Issue, to make it easier for BC

artists to continue to work and live here.

Our province’s success in the arts is greatly supported by the
tremendous work of cultural institutions — like the Vancouver
Art Gallery.

The Vancouver Art Gallery plays an especially important role in
our province’s visual arts community — not only providing
exhibitions which open our eyes to art and new ideas, but

educational opportunities for kids and adults.
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More than 20-thousand young British Columbians benefit from
school programs here each year. I’'m especially happy to see
that. An important part of my mandate is to develop the

creative economy. And we need to be sure we're building skills
which will enable our citizens to lead BC in this important sector

in the future.

| also want to commend the Gallery on restoring the regional
touring exhibitions. The “Across the Province” program brings
the Vancouver Art Gallery’s incredible collection to many more

British Columbians.

Just before this gathering, | learnt a lot about the challenges
the Gallery faces, and gained a better understanding of the

work that goes into operating this world-class art gallery.

Thank you Kathleen, David (*name others who were on the

tour) for the personal tour of the gallery.

We're here tonight to celebrate the opening of the Gallery’s fail

exhibitions.

10
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I'm lucky —as part of my tour, | got an early look at the Gordon

Smith and Carol Sawyer exhibitions.

The exceptional works of these local artists speaks to the

incredible talent present in British Columbia’s arts and culture.

| know we also have a number of curators from Europe with us
here tonight as part of the True Nordic exhibition — welcome to

British Columbia.

I'm happy to see so many of you here tonight to celebrate

these artists, curators and their work.

11
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CONCLUSION

¢ Thank you once again for inviting me to be a part of this special

evening.

¢ And thank you, Vancouver Art Gallery, for being a leader in
B.C.’s vibrant arts and culture community and for supporting —
in all the work that you do — the artistic excellence of British

Columbia.

—30—
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Background: (See also separate information note prepared by TAC staff)

From the VAG website

Founded in 1931, the Vancouver Art Gallery is recognized as one of North America’s most
respected and innovative visual arts institutions. The Gallery’s innovative ground-breaking
exhibitions, extensive public programs and cmphasis on advancing scholarship all focus on the
historical and contemporary art of British Columbia and international centres, with special
attention to the accomplishments of First Nations artists and the art of the Asia Pacific region—
through the Institute of Asian Art founded in 2014. The Gallery’s programs also explore the
impacts of images in the larger sphere of visual cultire, design and architecture.

Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation

Board of Trustees

Kathleen S. Bartels (arth Thurber

LI

Michael O’Brian David Calabrigo

Supporting the Gallery’s future, year after year

The Vancouver Art Gallery Foundation was established in 1998 with the goal of creating a
permanent fund to offer a steady base of operating support for the Gallery in perpetuity. These
crucial funds support the long-term objectives and operations of the Vancouver Art Gallery. The
Foundation’s endowment fund is guided by a Board of Directors. A percentage of the income
earned from the endowment fund is distributed to the Gallery cach year to support its exhibitions
and programs. Gallery staff and the Board of Directors of the Foundation are committed to
ensuring that the intent and value of donor contributions are preserved in perpetuity. The
Foundation’s Directors serve on a volunteer basis.

Leadership Circle (renewal of membership is required on an annual basis)

Kathleen Bartels, Director and Leadership Circle Member
Gift Information Amount: (gifts of $1,500 plus/yecar)
Benefactor $1,500.00

Ambassador $3,000.00

Collector $5,000.00

Leadership Circle donors provide significant funding for exhibitions, public programs, and a
growing and important collection of art for our generation and generations to come. The
Leadership Circle progfam also ensures the Gallery’s ability to continue offering access to
exceptional art programs for everyone.”

See THE TRANSFORMATION DOCUMENT here<<<<

VAG New Bldg Fed
Proposal.pdf
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Current and upcoming exhibitions: See following pages.

The Vancouver Art Gallery presents exhibitions of work by artists ranging from historic masters
to leading-edge contemporaries. These include major thematic exhibitions, presentations of solo
artists and smaller, more focused showcases. In a typical year, 2 to 3 exhibitions are borrowed
from other institutions and 10 to 12 exhibitions are developed in-house, drawing on our
permancnt collection and loans of works from around the world. In addition, the Gallery tours a
few of its exhibitions each year.

14
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Highlights of some of the Current & Upcoming Exhibitions

B.C. Artist Gordon Smith: The Black Paintings (October 21, 2017 to February 4, 2018)
Copyright

15
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B.C. Artist Carol Sawyer: The Natalie Brettschneider Archive (October 28, 2017 to February
4,2018)
Copyright

16
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Entangled: Two Views on Contemporary Canadian Painting (September 30, 2017 to January

1, 2018):
Copyright
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Copyright
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Emily Carr: Into the Forest (May 13 to December 3, 2017)
Copyright
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Onsite/Offsite: Tsang Kin-Wah Offsite: May 4 to October 15, 2017 Onsite: September 8,

2017 to January 2, 2018
Copyright

20
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True Nordic: How Scandinavia Influenced Design in Canada/
Nordigue: L’Influence du design scandinave au Canada

Copyright

22
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Copyright
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Portrait of the Artist: An Exhibition from the Royal Collection (October 28, 2017 to
February 4, 2018)
Copyright

24
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Poirier, Dorice TAC.EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Accepted ali changes.
Also revised title.

C

lack, Carolyn GCPEEX

Sunday, October 29, 2017 4:15 PM

Avison, Claire TACEX

Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Thanks Claire! - COMMS PLAN VAG New Building Funding
CP_VAG Cab Sub_CA&CJ.docx '
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From: Avison, Claire TACEX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 5:28 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC.EX

Cc: Whllie, Sandra TACEX

Subject: ppp with corrected slide numbers
Attachments: VAG Presentation final Nov 3.pptx

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell; 250-217-8059 |
ciaire.avison@gov.bc.ca

From: Avison, Ciaire TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Final VAG Sub

Jennifer - just noticed that the slide numbers on the deck didn't get updated with the deletion on the 2 slides and

reordering of 2 slides. Any chance of sending CABRO an updated deck?

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture] Cell: 250-217-9059 |
claire.avison@pgov.bc.ca

From: Clifford, Kate TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: Final VAG Sub

Karte Clifford | Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
P: 250 952-0103] F: 250-356-1195
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

PRESENTATION TO CABINET
NOVEMBER 8, 2017
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Since 1983, housed in former
provincial courthouse at Robson
Square

41,000 square feet
570,000 visitors annually
12,000 artworks valued at S300M

$19M annual revenues:
* Generating $20.1M total GDP
* Supporting employment of 238 FTEs

» Contributing over $4M in total tax
revenues (all levels of government)

BRITISH
COLUMBLA 3
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310,000 square feet, 230 feet high
Exhibition space double current size

30,000 square foot community
meeting place

Dedicated education facilities

350-seat theatre and expanded
event space

State of the art museum services
Will seek LEED Gold certification
PROJECTED COST - $350M

BRITISH
§ COLUMBIA 4
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* 2 acre, city-owned parcel at
West Georgia and Cambie
Streets

» City to donate 2/3 of site
e lLand value S100M

* 99-year lease granted
e S17

BRITISH
COLUMBIA 5
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« S50M Provincial funding contribution

* |n addition to $50M provided by Province in 2008

 Support from Province as strategic priority under Federal
Infrastructure Program

* Leverage provincial support to obtain $100M Federal funding contribution

* Provincial and federal funding contributions to be supplemented by
S150M in private sector donations

BRITISH
COLUMBIA g

Page 258 of 497



Page 259 to/a Page 260
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.12:s.13



Page 261 to/a Page 268
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

_
From: Clifford, Kate TAC:EX
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Avisan, Claire TAC:EX
Subject: Final VAG Sub
Attachments: 7-18 VAG Cab Sub FINALPDF; Vancouver Art Gallery Presentation to Cabinet -

November 8, 2017 .pptx

Kate Clifford | Senior Executive Assistant
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
P: 250 952-0103} F: 250-356-1195
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APPENDIX B

COLUMBIA

December 16, 2016

The Honourable Amarjeet Soki

Minister of Infrastructure and Communities
House of Commons

Ottawa. ON KIA 0A6

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
requesting a federa! contribution of $100 million towards the construction of the new Vancouver
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
facility has been in the works for several years, and enjoys strong public, municipal, provineial
and private sector support.

In 2008, the Province of British Columbia made a leadership gift of $50 million towards the
construction of the new Vancouver Art Gallery.

A2
Office of the Mailing Address: Location: websice:
Premier MO Box 2041 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings www.gov.be.ca
VictoriaBC VEW 9E1 Victoria

Page 286 of 497



In 2014, the Vancouver City Council unanimously endorsed the project and donated 2/3 of 2
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

1 am writing to advise you that the Province of British Columbia considers the consiruction of
the new Vancouver Art Gallery a strategic infrastructure priority for our province,

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

Sincerely;

s L ey ) /
e / K
z '/~? -

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

Ms. Kathleen Bartels
Director

Vancouver Art Gallery
750 Homby Street

Vancouver, B, V6Z 2H7
K r/"&&""

Dear Ms.-Bartéls:

APPENDIX C

Ref: 20287

I'am pleased to advise you that the 2008 Provincial Budget included approval of a grant in the
armount of $50.0 million for the general purposes of planning for the new Vancouver Art Gallery.

The payment will be forwarded under separate cover.

I request that you acknowledge the support of the Province of British Columbia in all
promotional materials. The provincial logo and information outlining how it may be used can be

obtained by contaeting:

Ms. Rachel Nesbitt

Public Affairs QOfficer

Public Affairs Bureau

5" Floor - 800 Johnson Street
Victoria, BC V8W 1N3
Telephone: 250 387-5289
Facsimiie: 250 356-9329

Email: Rache] Neshitti@gov.bc.ca

BOUS Gyears

“The Bese Place om Earth .
Ministry of Tourism, Office of the Minister Mailing Addrass:
Sportand the Arts PO Box 8071 Sin Prav Gowt

Victoria BC VEW 9E2
Phone: 250 953-4246
Fax: 250 953-4250

Location:

Room 28
Pariizment Buitdings
Victoria 8C
www.oov.be cafisa
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Ms. Xathleen Bartels
Page 2

British Columbia is pleased to be able to contribute to the work of your organization and [ wish
you success with your project.

Sincerely,

Stanley B. Hagen
Minister

pc:  Ms. Shauna Brouwer
Assistant Deputy Minister
Management Services Division

Ms. Jane Milner
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts & Culture Division

Ms. Rachel Neshitt
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

June 16, 2016
Ref: 167925

Ms. Kathleen Bartels
Director

Vancouver Art Galtery
750 Hornby Street
Vancouver, BC V6Z 2H7

Dear Ms. Bartels:

- Thank you for our recent meeting regarding an update on your proposed project for an iconic
4350 miliion art gallery in Vancouver, British Columbia. 1was pleased to learn about the significant
planning and preparation that has gone into developing this ambitious initiative to date.

The Vancouver Art Gallery plays an important role in promoting British Columbian arts and artists, both
within the province and to global audiences. Our Government was pleased ta invest in this work. - We
have demonstrated our support through the $50 million one-time grant wa provided in 2008 for a new
ar refurbished gallery and with annual operating assistance zllocated through the BC Arts Council
{6715,000 In fiscal year 2015-16).

| encourage my federal counterparts to consider investment in youf capital project should funding

becorne available, an the basis that this could not come at the expense of other provincial priorities.
| wish you the best of luck in the overali success and implementation of this milestone project.

s

Sincerely,

APPENDIX D

Pater Fassbhender
Minister
Ministry of Community, Offiee of the Minister Wialllng Address: Location:
Sport and Cultural Bevelopment and PO Box 8056 5tn Prav Gavt Roam 310
Ministar Responsihle for TransLink Victorla BC VBW SE2 Parllament Bulldings
Phone: 250 3B7-2283 Victerla BC
Fau: 250387-4312
www.gov.be.cafoscd
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Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX

From; Susan Brown - s.22
Sent: Friday, Novemnber 3, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX
Cc: Wyllie, Sandra TACEX
Subject: Updated VAG Ppt + Speaking Notes
Attachments: VAG Presentation (Updated-Nov 3).ppty; ATTO0001 txt; VAG Ppt with notes.pptx
Importance: High
s.12,5.13

Claire - further to our discussion this morning,
5.12,5.13

Also attached is the Ppt deck {no notes), as | updated a couple of the slide numbers to reflect the changes in order and
the two slides that were pulled.

Let me know if you need anything further done on these pieces.

Susan
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

i A : %

L L

RESENTATION TO CABINET

NOVEMBER 8, 2017
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Since 1983, housed in former
provincial courthouse at Robson
Square

41,000 square feet
570,000 visitors annually
12,000 artworks valued at $300M
$19M annual revenues:
* Generating 520.1M total GDP

+ Supporting employment of 238 FTEs

= Contributing over $4M in total tax
revenues {all levels of government)

BRITISH
FRERY] LIEY 2
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
Wiil seek LEED Gold certification
PROJECTED COST — $350M

L] SE
Eiheior® COLLMALL 4
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2 acre, city-owned parcel at
West Georgia and Cambie
Streets,

* City to donate 2/3 of site
* Land vaiue $100M

* 9%-year lease granted
s.17

. DRITISH
B CoLLnD ¢

2
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* S50M Provincial funding contribution

« In addition to $50M provided by Province in 2008

* Support from Province as strategic priority under Federal
Infrastructure Program

* Leverage provincial support to obtain $100M Federal funding contribution

* Provincial and federal funding contributions to be supplemented by
$150M in private sector donations

ST BeTisH
[ ] SN 6

11
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Woodcock, Kim TAC:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
As discussed.

From: Carolyn Jack |3-22

Wooaod, Gillian TACEX

Friday, January 5, 2018 12:49 PM
Woodcock, Kim TACEX

FW: some BG for Van Art Gallery MLB visit

- VAG New Bldg Fed Propaosal.pdf

Follow up
Ftagged

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Wood, Gillian TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: some BG for Van Art Gallery MLB visit

__________ Forwarded message

From: Carolyn Jack s-22

Date: Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 4:24 PM
Subject: Fwd: some BG for Van Art Gallery MLB visit
To: tessa.graham{@gov.be.ca, gillian woods@gov.he.ca

In addition to whatever available from our program staff as background note

for MLB

, we should supply attached.
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Woodcock, Kim TAC:EX

From:

Sent;

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

From: Graham, Tessa TAC:EX

Wood, Gillian TACEX

Friday, January 5, 2018 12:52 PM

Woodcock, Kim TACEX

FW: Letter

RE VAG SUPPORT LETTER20161216.pdf; ATTO000L. txt

Foilow up
Flagged

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Avison, Claire TACEX
Cc: Wood, Giltian TACEX
Subject: Letter
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COLUMBIA

December 16, 2016

The Honourable Ainarjeet Sohi
Minister of Infrastructure and Communities

House of Commons
Ottawa. ON KIlA 0A6

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
construction of the new Vancouver Art Gallery,

A2
Qffice of the Mailing Address: Location: wehsice:
Premier 'O Box 9041 Stn Prov Govr Pardizment Buildings www.govhecu
Victoria BC VEW 9EI Vicoria
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

I 'would also note that this project will be “shavel-ready™ and ready to break ground in late 2017,
with a scheduled opening date of 2021. Given the three-year construction timeline for the
project, the funding can be distributed over that time period.

[ would welcome hearing your thoughts on this proposal.

Sincerely,
A i . o
o e A o
I / A E o /
; / P
.I\“’ _I_"-\’." ,'(. N "\’ '..m_ )/. T _...n.‘s‘. ..—’,‘ ‘;
Christy Clark
Premier

ce: Right Honourable Jusiin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
Hounourable Bill Morneau, Minister of Finance
Honourable Todd Stone, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
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Ref: 31929

Lisa Turner

Volunteer Co-Chair-Capital Campaign
Vancouver Art Gallery

Email:$.22

Dear Ms. Turner:

d to the Honourable John
Vancouver Art Gallery
| am pleased to respond.

Thank you for your email received December 2, 2017, addi
Horgan, Premier, concerning the request for capital support f
{VAG). As the Assistant Deputy Minister of Tourisni Arts and Cu

our shared
ganizations like the

Provincially and nationally, governments agr‘ée\;
economies, and in the health and vitality of our
VAG make our communities more desi

s.13

Claire Avison
Assistant Deputy Ministe
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

I would like to thank you for your funding request regarding the Vancouver Art Gallery (VAG)
replacement project. I appreciate that the VAG represents the epicentre of the thriving cultural
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
documents that the VAG develops in relation to the redevelopment. I look forward to continuing

to work with you.

Sincerely,

Lisa Beare
Minister

pc: Sandra Carroll, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts andCulture

Kathleen Bartels, Director
Vancouver Art Gallery

Ministry of Tourism, Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Location:

Arts and Culture PO Box 9082 Stn Prov Govt Room 151
Victoria, BC VEW 9E2 Parliament Buildings
Phone: 250 953-0905 Victoria BC

www.gov.bc.ca
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Holdinﬂ, Marina TAC:EX

From: Johanie Marcoux <jmarcoux@vanartgallery.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:10 PM

To: Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX; Harder, Derrick PREM:EX
Cc: Ann Webb

Subject: RE: thank you

Hi Stepan and Derrick -

Thank you both so very much for taking the time out of your busy schedules to meet with us yesterday and to learn
about the new Gallery project.

Derrick - please let me know once the Minister is briefed and once we have more information on the next steps in
sending our project’s business case to the federal government. Also, do let me know if | can send you any further
information to support the request.

Stepan - we look very much forward to welcoming you and the Minister to the Gallery. Please let me know once you
have an idea of dates so | can coordinate with our Director’s busy summer schedule.

Again, thank you very much!

All the best,
Johanie

ART Johanie Marcoux, Director of Marketing, Communications and Public Affairs
Vancouver Art Gallery

MAKES 750 Hornby Street Vancouver BC VBZ 2H7

Us 604.662.4721 email: jmarcoux@vanartgallery.bc.ca

From: Ann Webb

Sent: August 9, 2017 12:25 PM

To: 'Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX' <Stepan.Vdovine@gov.bc.ca>; Johanie Marcoux <jmarcoux@vanartgallerv.bc.ca>
Cc: Harder, Derrick PREM:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: thank you

Thank you Stepan,

It was great meeting you and Derrick and we appreciate your time and interest.
All my best,

Ann

From: Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX [mailto:Stepan.Vdovine@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Johanie Marcoux; Ann Webb
Cc: Harder, Derrick PREM:EX
Subject: thank you

Ann and Johanie,
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Thank you both for taking the time to travel to Victoria yesterday and to brief Derrick and | on the Gallery’s

expansion plans. Please be in touch if you have any follow up or new information or if there are any further
questions.

Thank you again,
Stepan

Stepan Vdovine

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Direct: 250.886.3275
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Holdinﬂ, Marina TAC:EX

From: Kathleen Bartels <KSBartels@vanartgallery.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Beare, Lisa PREM:EX; Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX

Cc: Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX

Subject: Welcome from the Vancouver Art Gallery
Attachments: Minister Lisa Beare.pdf

Dear Minister Beare,

| am pleased to email you the attached letter. Thank you for your consideration of this request. | look forward to
meeting you and would be delighted to welcome you to the Gallery.

With my very best wishes,
Kathleen Bartels

ART Kathleen S. Bartels, Director
Vancouver Art Gallery

MAKES 750 Hornby Street Vancouver BC VBZ 2H7

Us 604.662.4704 email: ksbartels@vanartgallery.bc.ca
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Vancouver
Artgallery

July 26, 2017

The Honorable Lisa Beare

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Dear Minister Beare,

Congratulations on your appointment as Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. | hope this note finds you well
and enjoying your first days in office. | know this must be a very busy time for you and your team.

We have been working closely with numerous members of your Ministry as well as the Ministry of
Transportation and Infrastructure to realize our vision for a new Vancouver Art Gallery building.

The Vancouver Art Gallery new building project has been identified as a priority cultural and tourism
infrastructure project for the Province. Over the past few months, we have developed the business case for
the new building to be submitted to the Federal government for infrastructure funding. We look forward to
the opportunity to meet with you soon to brief you on the progress of this exciting project which will have
enormous social and economic benefits for all British Columbians. It will be a catalyst for collaboration,
partnerships, and a contributor to the creative economy.

As the largest public art museum in Western Canada and one of Canada’s most respected visual art
institutions, this project represents an important milestone in the Gallery's 86 year history. The Vancouver
Art Gallery currently serves over 515,000 visitors annually, including 40,000 members. This past year, more
than 129,000 visitors of all ages participated in our art education programs and 25,800 students engaged
in our highly popular school programs. The demand for our education and public programs far exceeds our
capacity. The Vancouver Art Gallery new building will provide a public space for all our communities - local,
national and international - to more meaningfully engage with art and artists through exceptional
exhibitions, education and public programs.

With 24,800 artists, British Columbia has more artists per capita than any other province and some of the
most internationally acclaimed visual artists reside and work here. The Vancouver Art Gallery plays a central
role in celebrating British Columbian and Canadian artists with a commitment to presenting the work of the
Province’s Indigenous artists. The City and Province have a rich array of artists and cultural workers who
believe in the ability of art, in all its forms, to deepen the experiences of everyday life and change the way we
see the world. The new building will be a creative and cultural gathering place in the heart of Vancouver
allowing us to meet the needs of our growing audiences while generating significant economic activity for the
provincial economy through new jobs, community development and tourism.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. | look forward to meeting you and would be delighted to
welcome you to the Gallery.

With my very best wishes,

Latlben

Kathleen S. Bartels
Director

Cc: Stepan Vdovine
/im

750 Hornby Street Vancouver BC V6Z 2H7 Canada
Tel 604 662 4700 Fax 604 682 1086
www.vanartgallery.bc.ca
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Newhook, Kellx TAC:EX —

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Hello Kelly - request direction on VAG speech
Hello Kelly.

I am writing to request direction regarding the Speaking Notes for MLB for this Friday’s event at the Vancouver Art
Gallery.

Thank you for your guidance on the objective for this speech.

Carolyn
Carolyn Jack, Acting Director of Communications
m Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Cotunmy Sport and Multiculturalism

® (250) 893-4449

i

W ¥ Please consider the environment before prirting this email.
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Newhook, I(ellz TAC:EX

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: s.22

Subject: update

Hi Kelly and Marie,

Just so we're all on the same page given the latest updates on VAG in prep for Thursday preparation and
Friday execution:

.13

Kelly, please correct me if I'm wrong on any of this.
Tks,

Robb
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Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

= S e
From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: checking on EC
Hi Kelly,

I have delved into the CabOps world re the record of decision on Emily Carr. AVEST has asked for it on Friday. Sooo0, |
want to check with you whether you want it going out technically before your Minister’s VAG stuff or whether you want
me to hold it.

Lemme know.

Tks,

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

Page 46 of 83



Newhook, Kellz TAC:EX

== ===
From: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Attention AC CLIFF ID 271684
Attachments: 271684 incoming.msg

Just FYl =
Incoming from VAG

From: Aaron Shepard [mailto:Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
Cc: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX; Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX
Subject: Attention AC CLIFF ID 271684

Hello,

The Vancouver Art Gallery would like to discuss their business case with the Minister. They will be in touch to

arrange a meeting.

Thanks,
Aaron

Click here to view this Log

Page 47 of 83



Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

= == —— Fo e ]
From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Cc: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Avison, Claire TACEEX
Subject: Hello Kelly - Media Relations and MLB re: LA MISSION

Hello Kelly.

Just wanted to provide a quick overview of media relations and MLB related to her forthcoming LA MISSION.

.13

regards
Carolyn
cell: 250-893-4449
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Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

— B e S
From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver Art Gallery - Cabinet Minute

Hi Kelly,

We can’t email the RODs and so | have uploaded to the sharepoint site in the Treasury Board_Cabinet Submission
folder. |actually have it on the agenda for Monday’s briefing to discuss next steps.

Thanks
Jennifer

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery - Cabinet Minute

HI Jennifer,
I need to get a copy of the Cabinet minute that was produced for the Vancouver Art Gallery.
Could you help me with that?

Thanks,
Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

BRITISH Minister's Office

COLUNBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

® 250-953-0905

i’

& ¥ Please consider the environment before prirting this email.
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Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

=T
From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Missed conversation with Meadows, Jennifer L JTST:EX

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX [1:55 PM]:

PAO meets on Thursday from 2-4. Can be attended in either Vic or Van
Meadows, Jennifer L JTST:EX [2:42 PM]:

ok thanks. We'll hold the time in Sandy and Claire's calendar until we know which meeting it will be scheduled for.
Meadows, Jennifer L JTST:EX [3:51 PM]:

Hi re: VAG, I can confirm I've asked staff to start drafting a letter from Minister.

Page 50 of 83



Newhook, Kellz TAC:EX

From: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 6:54 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: for Minister Beare - Fw: Interview request from GLOBE re: VAN ART GALLERY
s.13

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: for Minister Beare - Fw: Interview request from GLOBE re: VAN ART GALLERY

Hello!

| was called this afternoon by Globe Arts reporter Marsha Lederman regarding an article she is preparing on
the Vancouver Art Gallery's new building.

She is requesting an interview with the Minister, by phone.
Marsha has already conducted a long interview with Kathleen Bartels.
| don't know the content of that call.

If you wish to discuss this, please don't hesitate to let me know a time on Wednesday for a call.

best regards
Carolyn
cell: 250-893-4449

From: Lederman, Marsha <MLederman@globeandmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: Interview request

Hi Carolyn,

I’'m working on a story for early 2018 about the Vancouver Art Gallery’s plans for a new building.

I am hoping to speak with Minister Lisa Beare for this story as we haven’t heard from the NDP government yet about
this project.

Does she have some time to speak by phone this week?

Thanks very much,

Marsha
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Marsha Lederman | Western Arts Correspondent
p: 604.631.6662 | c: 778.231.3297

e: mlederman@globeandmail.com

Twitter: @marshalederman

Please note our new mailing address:

350-969 Robson Street

Vancouver, BC

V6Z 2V7
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Newhook, Kellz TAC:EX
_

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX
Cc: Infante, James TAC:EX

Subject: Vancouver Art Gallery

Categories: Notable

Hi Sandy,

Apparently, there has been some recent activity between the City of Vancouver and VAG — can you find out if any
decisions have been made?

Thanks!
Kelly
Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
H Minister's Office

CXRUMBIA

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

® 250-953-0905

iy
W W Please consider the environment before printing this email,
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